
Towne Park 
Community Development District 

12051 Corporate Boulevard, Orlando, FL 32817; 407-382-3256 

lowneparkcdd.com 

The following is the proposed agenda for the Board of Supervisors' Meeting for the 
Towne Park Community Development District, scheduled to be held Thm·sday, May 10, 
2018 at 11:00 a.m. at the Offices of Highland Homes, 3020 S. Florida Avenue, Suite 
101, Lalcclaud, Florida 33803. As always, the personal attendance of three Board 
Members wi ll be required to constitute a quorum. 

If you would like to attend the Board Meeting by phone, you may do so by dialing: 
Phone: 1-877-864-6450 
Participant Code: 454943 

PROPOSED BOARD OF SUPERVISORS' MJ~ETlNG AGENDA 

Administrative Matters 
• Roll Call to Confirm Quorum 
• Public Comment Period [for any members of the public desiring to speak on any 

proposition before the Board] 
J. Considet·ation of Minutes of the April 12, 2018 Boar·d of Supen•isors 

Meetings 

Business Matters 
2. Consideration of Resolution 2018-10, Approving a Proposed Budget for 

Fiscal Year 2018-2019 and Setting a Public Hearing Date Thereon [suggested 
date: 7112118] 

3. Consideration of Hamilton Proposal for Civil Engineering and Surveying 
Services, Towne Park Estates Phase 2B Construction Services 

4. Consideration of Funding Agreement #l 
5. Consideration of Payment Authorization Nos 74-75 
6. Consideration of Monthly Financials 

Other Business 
Staff Reports 

District Counsel 
District Engineer 
District Manager· 

Supervisor Requests and Audience Comments 
Adjournment 





Towne Park 
Community Development District 

Minutes 



MINUTES OF MEETING 

TOWNE PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS' MEETING 
Thursday, April12, 2018 at 11:04 a.m. 
The Offices of Highland Homes 
3020 S. Florida Avenue, Suite 101 
Lakeland, Florida 33803 

Board Members present at roll call: 

Joel Adams 
Jeff Shenefield 
Brian Walsh 

Also Present: 

Roy VanWyk 
Jane Gaarlandt 
Denise Abercrombie 
Heather Wertz 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS 

Board Member 
Board Member 
Board Member 

Hopping Green & Sams, P.A. 
Fishkind & Associates, Inc. 
Highland Community Management 
District Engineer (via phone) 

Call to Order and Roll Call 

The meeting was called to order. The Board Members and staff in attendance are as 
outlined above. 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS 

There were no public comments at this time. 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 

Public Comment Period 

Consideration of the Minutes of the 
March 8, and March 21, 2018 
Board of Supervisors' Meeting 

The Board reviewed the minutes of the March 8, and March 21, 2018 Board of Supervisors' 
Meeting. 



ON MOTION by Mr. Adams, seconded by Mr. Walsh, with all in favor, the Board 
approved the Minutes of the March 8, and March 21, 2018 Board of Supervisors' Meeting. 

FORTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Hearing on the Imposition of 
Special Assessments, Phase 3 
a) Public Comments & Testimony 
b) Board Comments 
c) Consideration of Resolution 

2018-08, Levying Special 
Assessments 

Mr. Van Wyk requested a motion to open the public hearing. 

ON MOTION by Mr. Adams, seconded by Mr. Walsh, with all in favor, the Board opened 
the Public Hearing. 

Mr. Van Wyk explained that the District must adopt a new revised Engineer's Report and 
Assessment Methodology Repmi to include the additional offsite improvements for future 
phases. He stated that the District had to list them as Phase 3 but it may be broken down to 
a number of phases eventually. Mr. VanWyk asked Ms. Gaarlandt if she can confirm that 
she has provided notice of today's hearing by publication and mail. Ms. Gaarlandt so 
confirmed. Mr. Van Wyk noted that at the last meeting the District Engineer said that the 
cost of the improvements was reasonable and necessary for the development of the project. 
Mr. Van Wyk asked the District Engineer if there have been any changes from the last 
repmi that she provided. Ms. We1iz responded that there have been no changes. Mr. Wan 
Wyk asked Ms. We1iz if it is still her opinion that the costs are reasonable and the project 
can be completed as set fmih in the report. Ms. We1iz answered yes. Mr. VanWyk noted 
that Fishkind & Associates also prepared a revised Special Assessment Methodology 
Repmi that took into account the additional offsite costs and appmiioned those across the 
properties within the District. Mr. VanWyk asked Ms. Gaarlandt to confi1m that the benefit 
received by the properties still is equal to or greater than the burden placed on the prope1iies 
by the assessments. Ms. Gaarlandt confirmed. Mr. Van Wyk asked her to confi1m that the 
appmiionment of the assessments are fair and reasonable. Ms. Gaarlandt confirmed. Mr. 
Van Wyk explained that Resolution 2018-08 adopts the Engineer's Report, The 
Assessment Methodology Repmi, the Final Assessment Roll, and imposing the special 
assessments on the Phase 3 parcels in the new amounts. Mr. Van Wyk requested a motion 
to approve 2018-08. 



ON MOTION by Mr. Adams, seconded by Mr. Walsh, with all in favor, the Board 
approved Resolution 2018-08, Levying Special Assessments. 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Hearing on the Adoption of 
Amenity Facility Policies 
a) Public Comments & Testimony 
b) Board Comments 
c) Consideration of Resolution 

2018-09, Adopting the Amenity 
Facility Properties 

Mr. Van Wyk asked Ms. Gaarlandt to confirm for the Board that notice of rulemaking and 
rule development was published as required. Ms. Gaarlandt confirmed. Mr. Van Wyk 
explained that the District is required by law to establish rates and certain rules via a public 
hearing. He noted that District staff has incorporated comments received from the Board 
into the copy provided today. Mr. Van Wyk stated that the rates and the requirements for 
the operation and use of the Amenity Facilities are in the policy. Mr. Shenefield asked 
about the rental fee and the procedure for the renter to clean the facility. He asked if the 
District should add an additional charge for cleaning. Ms. Gaarlandt stated that there should 
be a separate security deposit. Mr. Shenefield asked if the security deposit will cover any 
additional cleaning that might be required. She noted that there is a list of requirements for 
Amenity Facility renters to complete before they leave the premises and if they have not 
been met the renter can be charged a cleaning fee. She noted that there is a non-refundable 
rental fee and the extra income is used towards additional cleaning. Mr. Van Wyk asked if 
the $150.00 security deposit is sufficient for cleaning and Ms. Gaarlandt and Mr. Adams 
responded yes. Ms. Gaarlandt noted that the Rental Agreement states that an additional fee 
may be assessed if the cleanup is incomplete or if there are damages. A discussion took 
place about possible penalties if the fees are not paid including deactivating the card ofrhe 
resident or suspending their renting privileges. Mr. Adams asked Mr. VanWyk if he would 
be able to do a Master Use Agreement for the whole HOA for Non-resident patrons. Mr. 
Van Wyk said that he thinks he can do that but the District will have to come back and 
address it at a later date. 

ON MOTION by Mr. Adams, seconded by Mr. Walsh, with all in favor, the Board 
approved Resolution 2018-9, Adopting the Amenity Facility Policies. 



Ms. Gaarlandt requested to be provided the actual address of the Amenity Center as soon 
as possible. Mr. Adams will get her the address. Mr. Gaarlandt requested the names of the 
Subdivisions and communities within the phases for Phases 2A, 2B, and 3A. Mr. Adams 
said that he will provide the names as they become available. Mr. Adams indicated that the 
Amenity Facility and pool should be completed by mid-May. Mr. Adams asked when Mr. 
VanWyk was stmiing his leave of absence. Mr. Van Wyknoted that he is leaving on June 
1, 2018 for six months but ensured the Board that the District is in good hands. Ms. 
Gaarlandt requested a motion to close the Public Hearing. 

ON MOTION by Mr. Adams, seconded by Mr. Walsh, with all in favor, the Board closed 
the Public Hearing 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposal for 
Trustee Services, Series 2018 Bonds 
(Assessment Area 2B project and 
Assessment Area 3A project) 

The Board reviewed the proposal for Trustee services. 

ON MOTION by Mr. Adams, seconded by Mr. Walsh, with all in favor, the Board 
approved the Proposal for Trustee Services, Series 2018 Bonds. 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Payment 
Authorization Nos. 72- 73 

Ms. Gaarlandt requested Board approval of Payment Authorization Nos. 72- 73. 

ON MOTION by Mr. Adams, seconded by Mr. Walsh, with all in favor, the Board 
approved Payment Authorization Nos. 72- 73. 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Review of Monthly Financials 

The Board reviewed the monthly financials. There was no action required by the Board. 



NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

District Counsel- Mr. Van Wyk stated that he and Ms. Wertz had been working 
with Tucker Paving on negotiating a contract for Phase 2B. It was 
dete1mined that Tucker Paving's bid was inappropriate because it 
did not include the fill dirt and they made assumptions that were 
inconsistent with the plans. Mr. Van Wyk received a letter from 
Tucker Paving withdrawing their bid and he sent that to Ms. 
Gaarlandt so she would have it for the record. Ms. Wertz went back 
to the second bidder who was QGS and negotiated a contract with 
them for the price in their proposal. He recommended that the Board 
accept the letter from Tucker Paving and authorize District staff to 
enter into an agreement with the second ranked bidder, QGS. 

ON MOTION by Mr. Adams, seconded by Mr. Walsh, with all in favor, the Board accepted 
the letter from Tucker Paving withdrawing their bid and authorized District Staff to enter 
into an agreement with the second ranked bidder, QGS, for Phase 2B. 

District Engineer 

Mr. Adams asked if Mr. VanWyk is working with QGS to try to do 
Phase 3. Mr. Van Wyk responded yes and that they are the low 
bidder and the contract is ready to go. Mr. Shenefield asked for an 
update on the Phase 3 plan for permitting. Ms. Wertz stated that they 
are still planning to pe1mit in May. Mr. Shenefield asked if she is 
getting close to a completeness letter on SFWMD. Ms. Wertz 
responded that she had addressed two rounds with them and she 
thinks that it is complete. 

No Report 

District Manager- No Report 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor Requests and Audience 
Comments 

There were no audience comments or Supervisor requests. 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

There were no other questions or comments. Ms. Gaarlandt requested a motion to adjourn. 



ON MOTION by Mr. Adams, seconded by Mr. Walsh, with all in favor, the Board 
Adjourned the April 12, 2018 Board of Supervisor's Meeting for the Towne Park 
Community Development District. 

Secretary I Assistant Secretary Chainnan I Vice Chairman 





Towne Park 
Community Development District 

Resolution 2018-10 



RESOLUTION 2018-10 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE TOWNE 
PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPROVING 
PROPOSED BUDGETS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018/2019 AND SETTING A 
PUBLIC HEARING THEREON PURSUANT TO FLORIDA LAW; 
ADDRESSING TRANSMITTAL, POSTING AND PUBLICATION 
REQUIREMENTS; ADDRESSING SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the District Manager has heretofore prepared and submitted to the Board of 
Supervisors ("Board") of the Towne Park Community Development District ("District") prior 
to June 15, 2018, proposed budgets ("Proposed Budget") for the fiscal year beginning October 
1, 2018 and ending September 30, 2019 ("Fiscal Year 2018/2019"); and 

WHEREAS, the Board has considered the Proposed Budget and desires to set the 
required public hearing thereon. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE TOWNE PARK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

1. PROPOSED BUDGET APPROVED. The Proposed Budget prepared by the 
District Manager for Fiscal Year 2018/2019 attached hereto as Exhibit A is hereby approved as 
the basis for conducting a public hearing to adopt said Proposed Budget. 

2. SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING. A public hearing on said approved Proposed 
Budget is hereby declared and set for the following date, hour and location: 

DATE: 

HOUR: 

LOCATION: 

July 12, 2018 

11:00 a.m. 

Offices of Highland Homes 
3 020 S. Florida A venue, Suite 1 01 
Lakeland, Florida 33803 

3. TRANSMITTAL OF PROPOSED BUDGET TO LOCAL GENERAL 
PURPOSE GOVERNMENTS. The District Manager is hereby directed to submit a copy of 
the Proposed Budget to the City of Lakeland and Polk County at least 60 days prior to the 
hearing set above. 

4. POSTING OF PROPOSED BUDGET. In accordance with Section 189.016, 
Florida Statutes, the District's Secretary is further directed to post the approved Proposed 
Budget on the District's website at least two days before the budget hearing date as set forth in 
Section 2, and shall remain on the website for at least 45 days. 



5. PUBLICATION OF NOTICE. Notice of this public hearing shall be published 
in the manner prescribed in Florida law. 

6. SEVERABILITY. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 
provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining 
portions of this Resolution, or any pmi thereof. 

7. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon 
adoption. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS lOTH DAY OF MAY, 2018. 

ATTEST: 

Secretary 

TOWNE PARK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: __________ _ 
Its: --------------



Revenues 

Off-Roll Assessments 

Developer Collections 

Net Revenues 

Ge[le[al & Admlnlsttatjve Exeenses 

Supervisor Fees 

D&O Insurance 
Bond Trustee Services 

Management 

Engineering 

Dissemination Agent 
District Counsel 

Audit 

Travel and Per Diem 

Telephone 

Postage & Shipping 

Copies 

Legal Advertising 

Bank Fees 

Miscellaneous, Contingency 

Web Site Maintenance 

Dues, Licenses, and Fees 

Water 

Pond Maintenance 

General Liab. Insurance 

Property Insurance 

Clubhouse & Pool Maintenance 

Landscaping Maintenance & Material 

TECO Streelllghling 

Pool & Clubhouse 

Maintenance Staff 

Facility Management 

Electric 
lnterneVPhone 

Facility Repair & Maintenance 

Pest Control 

Pool Maintenance & Repairs 

Water 

Total General & Administrative Expenses 

Total Expenses 

Income (Loss) from Operations 

Other Income IExeensel 

tnteresllncome 

Total Other Income (Expense) 

Not Income (Loss) 

Towne Park COD 
Proposed FY2018-2019 O&M Budget 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

s 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

YTD Actual 
Through 

03/3112018 

56,14628 

56,146.28 

1,400.00 

2,356.00 

2,788.03 

12,499.98 

4,000.00 

1,875.96 

4,000.00 

89.89 

51 20 

783.97 

450.00 

175.00 

9,477.21 

2,946.00 

11,215.12 

54,118.36 

54.118.36 

2,027.92 

1.35 

1.35 

2,029.27 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Anticipated 
04/2018. 

09/2018 

128,835.85 

128,835.85 

2,600.00 

1,211.97 

12,500.02 

10,000.00 

23.124.04 

1,000.00 

500.00 

200.00 

60.11 

1,438.80 

4,216.03 

8,250.00 

450.00 

9,500.00 

10,000.00 

10,000.00 

28,784.88 

5,000.00 

128,835.85 

128,835.85 

Anticipated FY 
2018 Total 

$ 184,982.13 

$ 

$ 184,982.13 

$ 4,000.00 

2,356.00 

4,000.00 

25,000.00 

10.000.00 

4,000.00 

25,000.00 

5,000.00 

500.00 

200.00 

150.00 

1.500.00 

5,000.00 

8,250.00 

900.00 

175.00 

18,977.21 

10,000.00 

2,946.00 

10,000.00 

40,000.00 

5,000.00 

$ 182,954.21 

$ 182.954.21 

$ 2,027.92 

$ 1.35 

$ 1.35 

$ 2,029.27 

$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

FY 2018 
Adopted 
Budget 

165,000.00 

165,000.00 

4,000.00 

2,500.00 

4,000.00 

25,000.00 

10,000.00 

25,000.00 

5,000.00 

500.00 

200.00 

150.00 

1,500.00 

5,000.00 

250.00 

8,250.00 

900.00 

250.00 

10,000.00 

2,500.00 

5 ,000.00 

10,000.00 

40,000.00 

5,000.00 

165,000.00 

165.000.00 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

FY 2019 
Proposed 

Budget 

184,250.00 

184,250.00 

11 ,000.00 

2,600.00 

4,000.00 

25,000.00 

5,000.00 

4,000.00 

15,000.00 

6,500,00 

500.00 

200.00 

150.00 

1,500.00 

3,000.00 

5,000.00 

900.00 

250.00 

8,000.00 

10,000.00 

3,250.00 

12,000.00 

40,000.00 

3,000.00 

3,000.00 

10,000.00 

1,000.00 

2,500.00 

500.00 
8,400.00 

5 ,000.00 

184,250.00 

184.250.00 





Towne Park 
Community Development District 

Hamilton Proposal for Civil Engineering and 
Surveying Services, Towne Park Estates Phase 2B 

Construction Services 



HAMILTON 
ENOINeEfliNCi & SUFIVSVIIHI , INC . 

March 1, 2018 

Towne Park CDD 
Attn: Jane Gaarlandt 
District Manager 
Fishkind & Associates, Inc. 
12051 Corporate Blvd. 
Orlando, Florida 32817 

RE: 
PROJECT: 

Proposal for Civil Engineering and Surveying Services 
Towne Park Estates Phase 28 Construction Services 

Dear Ms. Gaarlandt: 

Hamilton Engineering & Surveying, Inc. (Hamilton) is pleased to propose civil engineering 
and surveying services for Towne Park CDD (Client} for the above referenced project. The 
scope of services is based on the construction of 1 04 residential units, as depicted on the 
approved Towne Park Phase 2B construction plans prepared by Hamilton. Services 
proposed are based on preliminary meetings with your firm, preliminary research by 
Hamilton and are described below: 

BASIC SERVICES 

+ Survey- See AHachment "A" ($27,000) 

TOTAL LUMP SUM FEE BASIC SERVICES: $27,000 

Construction Administration - Typically includes the minimum participation 
required by the local regulatory agencies for a professional engineer (inspections, 
observation ot site testing, etc.) for the construction phase. Also includes response 
to RFI's. shop drawing review and a final inspection (punch list} at project close out. 
The minimum requirements for the SWFWMD Statement of Completion are 
included. FDEP Certificate of Clearances for Water and Sewer will be included. 
The contractor shall provide Hamilton certified as-built surveys, including elevations 
and dimensional Information to meet SWFWMD and FDEP minimum standards for 
these clearances. Engineer participation will be provided based on hourly rates, 
including site meetings above and beyond the minimum requirements, daily 
construction observation (as scheduled} and pay application meetings. 
Based on Hourly Fee Schedule- Estimated Fee: $15,000 TAMPA OFFICE 

3409 W. Lemon Street 
Tompo, FL 33609·1433 

p, 613.250.3535 
'· 613.250.3636 

ORLANDO OFFICE 
n5 Warner LOne 

Otlondo, FL 32803 
p. 407·362-592.9 

WWW .HAMILTONENGINEERING.US 



·HAMILTON 
ENG IIHEn iN G & &UAVE'I'INO, INC. 

REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES 

The client shall reimburse Hamilton for all reasonable out-of-pocket expenses directly 
chargeable to the services provided in this contract at a rate of actual costs plus a 
handling charge of 15%. Reimbursable charges subject to this provision are as follows: 

•:. Travel - $0.555 per mile 
.:. Copies/Scans 
•:. Blackllne prints 
.... Overnight postage/shipping 
•!- Courier service 
•> Out-of-town Lodging/per diem 

ADDITIONAL SERVICES 

The following services and/or fees are considered Additional Services and are not included 
in the price quoted herein under BASIC SERVICES. The following services can be provided 
an a time and material basis, or at a specified amount to be mutually agreed upon: 

•> Review and filing fees 
.:- Determination of Impact fees 
•> Rezoning or special use permitting 
•> Environmental assessment studies or reports 
~ Setback Enhancement Plan 
·> Restoration Plan {for temporary wetland impacts) 
•> Phase I Environmental Assessment 
•> Geotechnical reports or soils testing 
·> Sub-surface utility exploration {SUE} 
-:• Landfill remediation design or permitting 
•:• Wetland delineations, wetland surveys, Impact and mitigation permitting, etc. 
•> ACOE Permitting 
0:• Florida Department of Transportation {FOOT) permitting 
•> NPDES permitting other than listed 
•:• Traffic analysis and/or traffic studies 
•> Design/coordination of ''soft" utilities {gas, electric, power, cable, telephone) 
•:• Design of off-site Improvements 
•> Maintenance of Traffic {MOT) plans 
·> Large off-site drainage basin studies 
•:• Phasing or bid alternates 
•> Property acquisition processes for right-ot-way or otherwise 
•> Surveys other than listed 
•> Easement preparation 
•> Title search or ownership and encumbrance {0 & E) reports 
•> Services involving threatened or endangered species 
•> Design of retaining w alls 
•:• Detailed landscape or hardscape d esign by a Landscape Architect 
0:• Site Irrigation design 
•> Site electrical and/or site liglltlng design by an Electrical Engineer 

WWW.HAMILTONE~IGINEERING,US 



; .. ·,HAMILTON 
ENOINEEIIING ~ SUAVEVINO . INC . 

t!• Dewatering plans or permitting 
~ Design exceptions 
•) Recurring client meetings or telephone conference calls during design or 

construction 
~ Bid process administration 

SPECIFIC CONDITIONS 

·~ Should City of Lakeland require a design exception for any reason, the services 
related to design exception would be considered an additional service that is not 
Included in this agreement. 

•:• Observation of site testing described under "Construction Administration" above 
does not include observation of re-testing due to failure. Any observation of re
testing due to failure will be provided as an additional service. 

This proposal assumes that an AutoCAD survey adequate for site design and 
permitting will be provided to Hamilton by others. 

~ This proposal assumes that survey information provided by the owner or client. for 
site design use. is correct and was performed with the benefit of a title search. 
Hamilton will not take responsibility for any Information shown or not shown on the 
survey (I.e. easements) that affects the site design. Any site design changes 
required due to Incorrect/missing items on the survey provided, will be performed 
as a negotiated additional service. Also, any title Information provided and 
requested to be reviewed, will be performed as an additional service . 

.:+ Should the Client require the solicitation of bids for the project or the review of initial 
bids. these services will be provided as a negotiated additional service. 

•!• Submittal of the SWFWMD Statement of Completion assumes that the stormwater 
management system was completed significantly In accordance with the 
approved plans. Any deviations from the approved plans resulting in corrective 
action. re-inspectlon, re-submittal of record drawings and paperwork. etc., as 
required for SWFWMD approval will be provided as an additional service. based 
on hourly rates. 

(• In the event any utility provider requires an easement for any reason. we can 
provide this Information as a negottated additional service. 

•:0 This proposal assumes the project is not in a velocity zone as designated by FEMA. 

+:• Changes to the project resulting in reworking of drawings or calculations or change 
in the scope of work Initiated by the Client will be performed as an additional 
service. based on hourly rates. 

•> By executing this proposal, It Is agreed that Hamilton can place a company sign 
on the subject site prior to and throughout the duration of construction activities, 

WWIV.HAMILTONENGINEERING.US 



~ . 

-:<RIAM I LTON 
ENGINEERING & SURVEYING, INC. 

The sign will be placed in a location visible from adjacent roadways and will be 
coordinated with owner or client or owner or client's contractor. 

•:• All other additlonal engineering services will be billed according to the attached 
tee schedule. 

STANDARD GENERAL CONDITIONS 

1 1 Payment of Invoices: Invoices are due and payable upon recelpl. Delinquent accounts more than 30 
days rrom dote of Invoice and will bear Interest at the rote of 1-1/2% (one and one-hall percent! per 
month and will constitute a breach of this Agreement allowing all remaining services to be terminated 
solely at the option of Hamilton Engineering & Surveylng, lnc. Notice of termination of service to be sent 
by certified moll, return receipt requested. Should II become necessary to collect unpaid Invoices 
through lien process, on attorney or legal proceedings, the Client agrees to pay oil costs or collections, 
Including attorneys' lees ln the lower court and appellate court. lithe Client objects to on Invoice. ll 
must advise Hamilton In wrftlng giving lis reasons wllhln 14 days of receipt of the Invoice or the Client's 
objections will be waived, and the Invoice shall conclusively be deemed due and owing. The Client 
agrees that the payment to Hamilton Is not subject to any contingency or condition. Hamilton may 
negotiate payment of any check tendered by the Client, even If the words "In lull satisfaction'' or words 
Intended to hove similar effect on the check without such negotiation being an accord and satisfaction 
of any disputed debt and wllh prejudicing any right of Hamilton to collect additional amounts from the 
Client. 

21 Termination: The obligation to provide further services under this Agreement may be terminated by 
either party upon five (5) calendar days' written notice In the event of a substantial failure, Including but 
not limited to non-payment of Invoices. by the other party to perform In accordance with the terms 
hereof through no fault of the terminating party. If any material change occurs In the ownership of the 
Client, Hamilton shall hove the right to Immediately lerminale this Agreement. In the event or any 
termination. Hamilton shall be paid for all services rendered and expenses Incurred to the effective dole 
of termination. and other reasonable expenses Incurred by Hamilton as o result of such termination. If 
Hamilton's compensation Is a fixed fee, the amount payable for services will be a proportional amount 
of the total fee based on the ro11o of the amount of the services performed, as reasonably detetmlned 
by Hamilton to the total amount of service which were to hove been performed. 

31 Standard of Core: In performing Its professional services, Hamilton will use that degree of core and skill 
ordinarily exercised. under similar circumstances, by reputable members of lis profession In the some 
locality at the lime the services ore provided. No worronly. express or Implied, Is mode or Intended by 
Hamilton's undertaking herein or Its performance of services, and It Is agreed that Hamilton Is not o 
fiduciary with respect to the Client. 

4) Client Fumlshed Information: Hamilton Engineering & Surveylng,lnc. will consider all up front Information 
supplied by the Client as accurate and correct. Additional work or work done over because of 
Inaccurate or Inadequate Information supplied by the Client w111 be paid for as Additional Services. 

5) Use or Documents: All documents, Including but not limited to drawings, spectncalfons, reports, and 
dolo or programs stored e lectronically, prepared by Hamilton are related exclusively to the services 
described In this Agreemenl. and may be used only If the Client has satlsned all of It obligations under 
this Agreement. They ore nof lnlended or represented to be suitable for use, partial use or reuse by I he 
Client or others on extensions of this proJect or on any other project. Any modifications made by the 
Client lo any of Hamilton's documents. or any use. portio I use or reuse of the documents without wrlllen 
authorization or adaptation by Hamilton will be at the Client's sole rlsk and without llabllfly lo Hamilton, 
and the Client shalf Indemnify, defend and hold Hamilton harmless from all claims, damages, losses and 
expenses. Including but not limited to attorneys' fees, resulting therefrom. Any outhorrzotion or 
adapfallon will entitle HornUton to further compensollon ot rates to be agreed upon by the Client and 
Hamilton. Any electronic tiles not containing an electronic seal are provided only for the convenience 
of the Client. and use of them rs at the Client's sole risk. In the case of any defects In the electronic files 
or any discrepancies between them and the hardcopy o f the documents be prepared by Hamilton. 
the hardcopy shall govem. Only printed coples of documents conveyed by the Hamilton may be relied 
upon. Because data stored In e lectronic media format can deteriorate or be modified without 
Hamilton's avlhortrotlon. the Client has 60 days to perform acceptance tests. ofler which It shall be 
deemed to have accepted the data. 

WI'II'\',111\MilTm lENGINEERING.U:> 



E NQIN EEAIII O & SURVEY ING . INC. 

6) Additional Services: If oulhorlzed by lhe Cllenl. Hamilton Engineering & Surveying. Inc. will furnish 
Addltronol Serv'lces which are not considered normal or customary Basic Services. The cost for 
Addlllonol Services provided by Hamilton Engineering & Surveying, Inc. personnel wtll be billed on a time 
ond moterlal basis. Additional Services provided by others will be bnled directly to the Client by the 
Provider. 

7) Reimbursable Expenses: The Client Will pay Hamilton Engineering & Surveying. Inc, for the actual 
expenses Incurred In connection wtth lhe project for commercial out-of-lawn travel and subsistence, 
shipping charges (I.e., FedEx. Express Mall. etc.), courier/delivery charges and printing/reproduction 
costs. 

8) Controlling tow: This Agreement will be governed by the laws In the State of Flortdo and deemed to 
have been entered Into In Hillsborough County. Florida. Exclusive venue and jurisdiction to determine 
all Issues ol lnterpretatfons and enforcement of this contract and any modiOcotlons thereto ore In 
Hillsborough County, Florida and nowhere else. 

9) Oral Agreements: No oral agreement. guarantee. promise, representation or warranty wlll be binding. 
101 Llmllotron of LlabiHiy: In recognition of the relative risks and be nellis of the Project to both the Client and 

Hamilton. the risks have been allocated such !hot the Client agrees, to the fullest extent of the taw, and 
notwithstanding any other provisions of this agreement or the existence or applicable Insurance 
coverage, that the total llablllty, In the aggregate, of Hamilton and Hamilton's olncers, directors, 
employees. agents. and subconsultonts to the Client or lo anyone claiming by. through or under the 
Client. for any and all claims, losses, costs. or damages whatsoever arising out ot, resulting from or In any 
way reloled to the services under this Agreement from any cause or causes, Including but not limited 
to. the negligence. professional error or omissions. strict liability or breach of contract or any warranty, 
express or Implied, of Homlllon or Hamilton's officers, dlreclors, employees, agents and sub-consultants, 
shall nol exceed the amount of our fee or $20,000.00 whichever Is greater. Higher Umlls of lloblllty may 
be negotiated for additional lee. Under no circumstances shall Hamilton be liable for lost prollts or 
consequential do mages. for additional cost or other consequences due to changed condlllons. or ror 
costs related to tne failure of contractor to perform wotk In accordance wtth the plans and 
specifications. This Section 11 Is Intended solely lo limit the remedies available to the Client, and nothing 
In this Section 11 shoD require the Client to Indemnify Hamilton. The Client agrees lo limit any and all 
liability or claim for damages, cost ot defense, or expenses to be levied against Hamilton Engineering & 
surveying, Inc . by the Client or third parties too surn not to exceed $20,000.00 or the amount of our lee. 
whichever Is greater, on account of any design defect. error. omission, or professional negligence. 

111 Dispute Resolution: All c laims by the Client arising out of this Agreement or Its breach shall be submitted 
first to mediation In accordance with lhe Construc flon Industry Mediation Rules of the American 
Arbitration Association as o condlflon precedent to litigation. Any mediation or civil ac tion by Client 
must be commenced wlthln one year of the accrual of the cause of action asserted but In no event 
later than allowed by applicable statues. 

1 2) Construction Phose Services: If Hamilton's services Include the preparation of documents to be used for 
construc tion and Hamilton Is not retained to make periodic site visits, the Client assumes all responsibility 
for Interpretation of the documents and for conslructlon observation, and the Client wolves any claims 
against Hamilton In any way connected 1hereto. II Hamilton provides construction phose services, 
Hamilton shall hove no responslbnlly for any contractor's means. methods, techniques, equipment 
choice ond usage. sequence. schedule, safety programs. or safety practices. nor shall Hamilton have 
any authority or responsibility to stop or direct the work of any contractor. Hamilton's visits Will be for the 
purpose of endeavoring lo provide the Client with a greater degree of confidence that the completed 
work of Its contractors will generally conform to the construction documents prepared by Hamilton. 
Hamilton neither guarantees the performance of contractors. nor assumes responsibility for any 
contractor's failure to perform Its worlc In accordance wllh the contract documents. Hamilton Is not 
responsible for any dulles assigned to the design professional In the construction contract that ore not 
expressly provided for In this Agreement. The Client agrees that each contract with any contractor shall 
stale that the contractor shall be solely responsible lor job site safety and for Its means and methods; 
that the contractor shall Indemnify the Client and Hamilton for all claims and llablllty arising out of job 
site accidents; and that the Client and Hamilton shall be mode additional Insureds under the 
contractor's general liability Insurance policy. 

l3) No Third-Party Beneficiaries; Assignment and Subcontracting: This Agreement gives no rights or benefits 
to anyone other !han the Client and Hamilton. and all dulles and responsibilities undertaken pursuant 
lo this Agreement will be for the sole benefit of the Client and Hamilton. The Client shall not assign or 
transfer any rights under or Interest In this Agreement, or any claim arising out olthe performance of 
services by Hamilton, Without the wrlllen consent of Hamilton. Hamilton reserves the right to augment 
Its staff with sub-<:onsultants as II deems appropriate due to project logistics, schedules. or market 

IVWW,I11\MilTONEt~G INEERING.IB 



\ I I .. •'; . , . 

·:.<HAMILTON 
E NGINEERING & S URVEYING . INC. 

conditions. If Hamilton exercises this right, Hamilton will maintain the agreed-upon billing rates for 
services Identified In the contract. regardless of whether the services ore provided by In-house 
employees, contract employees, or Independent sub-consultants. 

141 Confidentiality: The Client consenls to the use and dissemination by Hamilton of photographs ot the 
project and to the use by Hamilton of fac ts, data and Information obtained by Hamilton In the 
performance of its services. If. however. any facts, dolo or Information are specifically Identified In 
writing by the Client as conOdentlal, Hamilton shall use reasonable core to maintain the conlldenllollty 
of that material. 

15) Authorization: The signature below authorizes the work herein described and does so on behalf of the 
Owner of the property In question and warrants that the Client has authority to sign this Agreement. 

BASIS FOR PAYMENT 
•:· Invoices for professional surveying services will be submitted upon delivery of the 

completed map or completion of the field work In support of the engineering 
services. 

•:• Invoices for professional engineering services will be submitted monthly based on 
work completed to date or as directed by the Client's schedule for payments. 

'!• All rates and fees ore subject to renegotiation after a three month period from the 
date of this proposal, If It has not been accepted by the Client. 

•> In the event this agreement is terminated prior to completion of services, Hamilton 
will be compensated by the Client for all work accomplished to the point of 
termination In accordance with the fee structure stipulated herein. 

ACCEPTANCE 
We appreciate the opportunity to provide civil engineering and surveying services for you. 
If the defined scope of work and basis for payment are acceptable, this letter will serve as 
an agreement between Hamilton Engineering & Surveying. Inc. and Towne Park COD. 
represented by Jane Gaarlandt. for the services contained herein. If the Client elects not 
to proceed with any of the services listed, the Client must notify Hamilton In writing. Please 
execute in the space provided and return to Hamilton Engineering & Surveying, Inc. We 
will not begin any work until a signed agreement is received. Thank you. 

Sincerely. 
Hamilton Engineering & Surveying, Inc. 

Jane Gaariandt Date 

\VWW.HA~ILTONENOINEERING.US 



\ I ' I ' ,, ,. . . ~· 

EIIOINEEIIING & SURVEYING. INC . 

HAMILTON HOURLY FEE SCHEDULE 

Principal 
Senior Project Manager, PE, Senior VP 
Senior Project Manager, PE 
Project Engineer, PE 
CADD Manager I Senior Designer 
Eng Senior Designer 
Project Manager, Eng & Sur 
Project Coordinator 
Designer 
Senior CADD Technician. Eng & Sur 
CADD Technician, Eng & Sur 
Survey Director, PLS 
Senior Project Manager 
Survey Crew Coordinator 
Survey Crew 
Survey QC CADD Technician 
Survey As-Bullts Coordinator 
Construction Administration Director 
Construction Inspector 
Environmental Scientist 
Planner/GIS Specialist 
Expert Witness Services 
Accounting 
Clerical/ Administration 

Hourly Rate 

$235 
$190 
$150 
$120 
$110 
$100 
$90 
$70 
$80 
$80 
$70 
$145 
$125 
$75 
$150 
$60 
$90 
$115 
$70 
$115 
$85 
$250 
$80 
$40 

WWW ,HAMILTONENGINEFRII~G.US 



ENGINEiiAING II S UAV6'TIN G. INC 

February 21, 2018 
Revised: March 1, 2018 

ATTACHMENT "A" 

{Towne Park Estates Phase 29-104 Single Family Lots) 

SURVEYING SERVICES 

• Prepare a Boundary Survey In accordance with the requirements of Chapter SJ-17, 
Florida Administrative Code to be submitted and reviewed by the City of Lakeland. 
Set Permanent Reference Monuments (PAM's). 

Boundary Survey 

Boundary PRM's 

PLATTING SERVICES 

LUMP SUM $ 4,000.00 

LUMP SUM $1,500.00 

• Prepare a final plat for Phase 28 (1 04 Lots) to be submittal and review by City of 
Lakeland, Florida. 

• Set Lot Corners and Permanent Control Points (PCP's) as required by Florida 
Statute. 

• Process the plat through the City of Lakeland. 

Platting (104 Lots) 

Lot Corners & PCP's 

LUMP SUM $ 8,500.00 

LUMP SUM $ 13,000.00 

This proposal does not Include an ALTAINSPS Land Title Survey, any oftslte surveying, wetland delineation, 
or subsurface Investigation. Also, any review fees, recording fees, Ownership and Encumbrance Reports or 
other reimbursable Items. An Ownership and Encumbrance Report will be required for the processing of the 
plat and Is to be provided by the client. 

If you have any questions please call. 

Sincerely, 

'f AJ. 1/l .( " v~q t/ ~ 

Eric Hyatt 
Project Manager-Platting 

The above survey requirements and fees accepted by (Initials) 

TAMPA OFACE 
3409 W. Lemon Street 
Tompo. FL 33609-1433 

p. 813.250.3535 
f. 813.250.3636 

ORI.ANOO OFFICE 
775 Womer Lone 

OriOn do. FL 32803 
p. 407·362·5929 

WWW.HAMILTONENGINEERING.US 





Towne Park 
Community Development District 

Funding Agreement #1 



TOWNE PARK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Funding Request #1 
Capital Projects Phase 28 & 3A 
Charges are split 50/50 between TP II, LLC and Riverstone, LLC 

4/26/2018 

Item Payee 
No. 

1 Hamilton Engineering & Surveying, Inc. 
Engineering Services 12.31.2017 to 02.02.2018 
Engineering Services 02.03.2017 to 03.02.2018 
Engineering Services 03.03.2017 to 03.30.2018 

Invoice Phase 28 Phase 3A 
Number TP II,LLC Riverstone, LLC 

55582 $ 733.75 $ 733.75 
55763 $1,646.25 $ 1,646.25 
55898 $2,245.00 $ 2,245.00 

TOTAL $4,625.00 $ 4,625.00 

Chairperson 

Total 

$1,467.50 
$3,292.50 
$4,490.00 

$9,250.00 



Invoice 

Project 

Towne Park CDD 
12051 Corporate Blvd 

Orlando, FL 32817 

03271.0002 

/HAMILTON 
I!NGINEI!I11NG & SURVEYING, INC. 

~~-~~~-~---~~~-~--lil!lliH&'1l --~~-~~~~-·--~---~~--~· 

3409 W LEMON ST., TAMPA, FL 33609 
TEL:BI3.250.3535IFAX:BI3.250.3636 

EMAIL:ACCOUNTING@HAMILTONENGINEERING.US 

Towne Park Estates 

February 8, 2018 
Project No: 
Invoice No: 

Project Manager: 

03271.0002 

55582 

Heather Wertz 

Professional Services for the Period: December 30, 2017 to February 2, 2018 
-----------------------------------~-----------------------------------------------
Phase 030 Engineering Services- Hourly 

Professional Personnel 

Principai!Sr Project Mgr 

Wertz, Heather 1/3 0/2018 

Sr CADD Tech 

Hyatt, Eric 1129/2018 
CDD bond Legal + Exhibit 

CADDTech 

Pate, Cameron 
Pate, Cameron 

Pate, Cameron 

Totals 

Billed-to-Date 

Labor 

Totals 

Total Labor 

1/24/2018 
1125/2018 

1126/2018 

Current 
1,467.50 

1,467.50 

Hom·s Rate Amount 

1.00 190.00 190.00 

3.00 70.00 210.00 

8.50 70.00 595.00 
4.50 70.00 315.00 

2.25 70.00 157.50 

19.25 1,467.50 

Total for this Section: 

TOTAL DUE THIS INVOICE: 

Priot· 

0.00 

0.00 

Total 
1,467.50 

1,467.50 

1,467.50 

$1,467.50 

$1,467.50 

PLEASE INCLUDE INVOICE# ON CHECK. Thank you. **Billing Questions: Jaynie Davis 813.250.3535 ext 133** All 
invoices arc due upon receipt. A late charge of 1.5% will be added to any unpaid balance after 30 days. 



PrqJect 03271.0002 Towne Park Estates 

Billing Backup 
Hamilton Engineering & Surveying, Inc. Invoice 55582 Dated 2/8/2018 

Project 03271.0002 Towne Park Estates 

Phase 030 Engineering Services -Hourly 

Professional Personnel 

Hours Rate Amount 
Principal/Sr Project Mgr 

10- Wettz, 1130/2018 1.00 190.00 190.00 
Heather 

Sr CADD Tech 

20- Hyatt, 1129/2018 3.00 70.00 210.00 
Eric 

CDD bond Legal + Exhibit 
CADDTech 

21 -Pate, 1124/2018 8.50 70.00 595.00 
Cameron 

21-Pate, 1/25/2018 4.50 70.00 315.00 
Cameron 

21 -Pate, 1126/2018 2.25 70.00 157.50 
Cameron 

Totals 19.25 1,467.50 

Total Labor 1,467.50 

Total for this Section: 

Total this Report 

Invoice 55582 

Friday, February 9, 20 18 

9:56:49 AM 

$1,467.50 

$1,467.50 

$1,467.50 

PLEASE INCLUDE INVOICE II ON CHECK. Thank you. **Billing Questions: Jaynic Davis 813.250.3535 ext 133** All 
invoices arc due upon receipt. A late charge of 1.5% will be added to any unpaid balance after 30 days. 



Invoice 

Project 

Towne Park CDD 

12051 Corporate Blvd 

Orlando, FL 32817 

03271.0002 

~'\\ // 

~~i~'~M_AM I LTON 
ENGINEERING & SURVEYING, INC. 

--~f----------3409 W LEMON ST., TAMPA, FL 33609 
TEL:BI3.250.3535IFAX:BI3.250.3636 

EMAIL:AccoUNTINo@HAMILTONENGINEERING.US 

Towne Park Estates 

March 6, 2018 

Project No: 

Invoice No: 
Project Manager: 

03271.0002 

55763 
Heather Wertz 

.!'Jg(e~§.i2B!l.t~'U'J'.!.C..~112t~IteJ~~rjg,<1L!!!?£~l!.r.Y_~_2.9J§JgMi!!:£1L~·J.OJlt _______________________________________ _ 

Phase 030 Engineering Services - Hourly 

Professional Personnel 

Hours Rate Amount 
Principal/Sr Project Mgr 

Wertz, Heather 2/6/2018 .50 190.00 95.00 

Wertz, Heather 2/7/2018 .50 190.00 95.00 
Wertz, Heather 2/8/2018 .50 190.00 95.00 
Wertz, Heather 2/9/2018 .50 190.00 95.00 

Wertz, Heather 2/23/2018 2.00 190.00 380.00 
Wertz, Heather 2/26/2018 2.00 190.00 380.00 
Wertz, Heather 2/27/2018 2.00 190.00 380.00 

Wertz, Heather 2/28/2018 2.00 190.00 380.00 
Wertz, Heather 3/1/2018 2.00 190.00 380.00 
Wertz, Heather 3/2/2018 2.00 190.00 380.00 

Constr Admin Director 

Lee, Robert 2/5/2018 1.50 115.00 172.50 

Lee, Robert 2/6/2018 2.00 115.00 230.00 

Lee, Robert 2/9/2018 2.00 115.00 230.00 
Totals 19.50 3,292.50 

Total Labor 3,292.50 

Total for this Section: $3,292.50 

TOTAL DUE THIS INVOICE: $3,292.50 

Billed-to-Date 

Current Prior Total 
Labor 3,292.50 1,467.50 4,760.00 

Totals 3,292.50 1,467.50 4,760.00 

PLEASE INCLUDE INVOICE II ON CHECK. Thank you. **Billing Questions: Jaynie Davis 813.250.3535 ext 133 **All invoices 
are due upon receipt. A late charge of 1.5% will be added to any unpaid balance after 30 days. 



Project 03271.0002 Towne Park Estates Invoice 55763 

Billing Backup 
Hamilton Engineering & Surveying, Inc. Invoice 55763 Dated 3/6/20 I8 

Friday, March 9, 20 I8 

5:24:56 PM 

Project 03271.0002 Towne Park Estates 

Phase 030 Engineering Services- Hourly 

Professional Personnel 

Hours 
Principal/Sr Project Mgr 

IO- Wertz, Heather 2/6/20I8 .50 
IO- Wertz, Heather 2/7/20I8 .50 

10- Wertz, Heather 2/8/20I8 .50 

I 0 - Wertz, Heather 2/9/2018 .50 
IO- Wertz, Heather 2/23/2018 2.00 

I 0 - Wertz, Heather 2/26/20I8 2.00 
IO- Wertz, Heather 2/27/20I8 2.00 
IO- Wertz, Heather 2/28/2018 2.00 

10- Wertz, Heather 3/1/2018 2.00 
I 0 - Wertz, Heather 3/2/20 I8 2.00 

Constr Admin Director 

24 - Lee, Robert 2/5/20 I8 1.50 
24 - Lee, Robert 2/6/20I8 2.00 

24 - Lee, Robert 2/9/2018 2.00 

Totals 19.50 

Total Labor 

Rate Amount 

190.00 95.00 

190.00 95.00 

I90.00 95.00 

I90.00 95.00 

I90.00 380.00 

190.00 380.00 

190.00 380.00 

190.00 380.00 

190.00 380.00 

I90.00 380.00 

I15.00 I72.50 

II5.00 230.00 

115.00 230.00 

3,292.50 

Total for this Section: 

Total this Report 

3,292.50 

$3,292.50 

$3,292.50 

$3,292.50 

PLEASE INCLUDE INVOICE# ON CHECK. Thank you. **Billing Questions: Jaynie Davis 813.250.3535 ext 133** All invoices Page 2 
are due upon receipt. A late charge of 1.5% will be added to any unpaid balance after 30 days. 



Invoice 

Towne Park CDD 

12051 Corporate Blvd 

Orlando, FL 32817 

ENGINEERING & SURVEYING, INC • .. ~~----------
34-09 W LEMON ST., TAMPA, FL 33609 

TEL:B 13.250.3535IFAX:B 13.250.3636 
EMAIL:AccouNTINo@HAMILTONENGINEERING.US 

Apri16, 2018 

Project No: 03271.0002 

Invoice No: 55898 
Project Manager: Heather Wertz 

Project 03271.0002 Towne Park Estates 

.fJ~[e.§~i~!!2.l_~trx!c..e~!&t!.h .. eJZ~Jj&'!=_M~'::c_!l_~,}-OJ§}~.Ma~~L2~'=2=0]§ .. ________________________________________ _ 

Phase 030 Engineering Services - Hourly 

Professional Personnel 

Hours Rate Amount 
Principai/Sr Project Mgr 

Wertz, Heather 3/5/2018 1.00 190.00 190.00 

bid question review 

Wertz, Heather 3/6/2018 1.50 190.00 285.00 

bid question response;amendment1 

Wertz, Heather 3/7/2018 1.00 190.00 190.00 

address ER 2 comments 

Wertz, Heather 3/8/2018 .50 190.00 95.00 

CDD Meeting 
Wertz, Heather 3/19/2018 2.00 190.00 380.00 

Wertz, Heather 3/20/2018 2.00 190.00 380.00 

Wertz, Heather 3/21/2018 3.00 190.00 570.00 

Wertz, Heather 3/22/2018 1.00 190.00 190.00 

Wertz, Heather 3/26/2018 .50 190.00 95.00 

Wertz, Heather 3/29/2018 .50 190.00 95.00 

Constr Admin Director 
Lee, Robert 3/5/2018 2.00 115.00 230.00 

Lee, Robert 3/6/2018 2.00 115.00 230.00 

Lee, Robert 3/16/2018 2.00 115.00 230.00 

Lee, Robert 3119/2018 2.00 115.00 230.00 

Lee, Robert 3/20/2018 2.50 115.00 287.50 

Lee, Robert 3/21/2018 1.50 115.00 172.50 

Eng Designer 

Hamilton, Jamie 3/9/2018 4.00 80.00 320.00 

Hamilton, Jamie 3/12/2018 4.00 80.00 320.00 

Totals 33.00 4,490.00 

Total Labor 4,490.00 

Total for this Section: $4,490.00 

Ct,t '{Vl/l .- TOTAL DUE THIS INVOICE: $4,490.00 

4-1-'3 .I~ VA IS 
3QD,. o.st- aooo · ~~ -o L-{-

PLEASE INCLUDE INVOICE# ON CHECK. Thank you. **Billing Questions: Jaynie Davis 813.250.3535 ext 133** All invoices 
are due upon receipt. A late charge of 1.5% will be added to any unpaid balance after 30 days. 



Project 03271.0002 Towne Park Estates Invoice 55898 

Billed-to-Date 

Current Pl'ior Total 

Labor 4,490.00 4,760.00 9,250.00 

Totals 4,490.00 4,760.00 9,250.00 

PLEASE INCLUDE INVOICE# ON CHECK. Thank you. **Billing Questions: Jaynie Davis 813.250.3535 ext 133** All invoices Page 2 
are due upon receipt. A late charge of 1.5% will be added to any unpaid balance after 30 days. 



Project 03271.0002 Towne Park Estates Invoice 55898 

Billing Backup 
Hamilton Engineering & Surveying, Inc. Invoice 55898 Dated 4/6/2018 

Monday, April9, 2018 

8:20:03 AM 

Project 03271.0002 Towne Park Estates 

Phase 030 Engineering Services - Hourly 

Professional Personnel 

Hours 
Principal!Sr Project Mgr 

10- Wertz, Heather 3/5/2018 1.00 
bid question review 

I 0- Wertz, Heather 3/6/2018 1.50 
bid question response;amendment1 

10- Wertz, Heather 3/7/2018 1.00 
address ER 2 comments 

10- Wertz, Heather 3/8/2018 .50 
CDD Meeting 

10- Wertz, Heather 3/19/2018 2.00 
10- Wertz, Heather 3/20/2018 2.00 
10- Wertz, Heather 3/21/2018 3.00 
I 0- Wertz, Heather 3/22/2018 1.00 
10- Wertz, Heather 3/26/2018 .50 
10- Wertz, Heather 3/29/2018 .50 

Constr Admin Director 

24 - Lee, Robert 3/5/2018 2.00 
24 - Lee, Robert 3/6/2018 2.00 
24 - Lee, Robert 3/16/2018 2.00 
24 - Lee, Robert 3/19/2018 2.00 
24- Lee, Robert 3/20/2018 2.50 
24 - Lee, Robert 3/21/2018 1.50 

Eng Designer 

18 - Hamilton, Jamie 3/9/2018 4.00 
18 - Hamilton, Jamie 3/12/2018 4.00 

Totals 33.00 
Total Labor 

Rate Amount 

190.00 190.00 

190.00 285.00 

190.00 190.00 

190,00 95.00 

190.00 380.00 

190.00 380.00 

190.00 570.00 

190.00 190.00 

190.00 95.00 
190.00 95.00 

115.00 230.00 

115.00 230.00 

115.00 230.00 
115.00 230.00 
115.00 287.50 

115.00 172.50 

80.00 320.00 

80.00 320.00 

4,490.00 

Total for this Section: 

Total this Report 

4,490.00 

$4,490.00 

$4,490.00 

$4,490.00 

PLEASE INCLUDE INVOICE# ON CHECK. Thank you. **Billing Questions: Jaynie Davis 813.250.3535 ext 133** All invoices Page 3 
are due upon receipt. A late charge of 1.5% will be added to any unpaid balance after 30 days. 



Elizabeth Q Malhotra 

From: 
Sent: 

Heather Wertz < heatherw@hamiltonengineering.us > 

Thursday/ April 26/ 2018 8:22 AM 
To: Elizabeth Q Malhotra 
Subject: RE: Engineering Invoices 

You can split it 50/50. Everything we did was for both projects. 

fNGtllf(llltlG & SURVEYING, illC. 

HEATHER E. WERTZ, P.E., LEED® AP 
Senior Vice President 

3409 W. Lemon Street. Tampa, FL 33609 
c813.244.1984l o813.250.3535Ext.l85 
jleotherw@hamiltonenqins;e~!!lg.us I yvww.hamiltoneng!.oeerino".\d.2 

From: Elizabeth Q Malhotra [mailto:elizabethm@fishkind.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 7:46AM 
To: Heather Wertz <heatherw@hamiltonengineering.us> 
Subject: Engineering Invoices 

Hi Heather, 

Please see email from Joel Adams below. Do you have that information? If so, can you please provide? 

Much appreciated. 

Lisa Malhotra 
District Accountant 
Fishkind & Associates/ Inc. 
12051 Corporate Blvd 
Orlando/ FL 32817 
Tel: 407-382-3256 
Fax: 407-382-3254 
E-mail: Elizabethm@fishkind.com 
~~~~gt 

www.fishkind .com 
Orlando- Port St. Lucie 

From: Joel Adams <j.adams@highlandhomes.org> 

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 4:31 PM 
To: Elizabeth Q Malhotra <elizabethm@fishkind.com> 
Cc: Roy VanWyk <RoyV@hgslaw.com>; Milton Andrade <m.andrade@highlandhomes.org> 
Subject: RE: Towne Park COD PA #75 

Usa/ 

1 



The FR needs to be split out between TP II, LLC (our developer) and the developer for phase Ill. Perhaps Heather can 

provide a% breakout between phase liB and Phase Ill work? 

Thanks 
DJA 

2 





Towne Park 
Community Development District 

Payment Authorization Numbers 74- 75 



TOWNE PARK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Payment Authorization #7 4 
4/11/2018 

Item Payee Invoice Number General 
No. Fund 

1 Hopping Green & Sams 
Legal Services through 02.28.2018 99393 $ 3,302.17 

2 Business Observer 
Legal Ad - 03.23.18, 03.30.18 18-00461 K $ 1,258.00 

3 Lakeland Electric 
Billing Date 04.03.2018 3555224.2018.04 $ 209.39 
Billing Date 04.03.2018 3555225-2018.04 $ 408.98 

4 Floral awn 
Monthly Lawn Maintenance - 2018.04 80069 $ 1,805.00 
Irrigation Repair- 2018.03 79886 $ 189.30 

5 Supervisors Fees 
Rennie Heath 03.21.2018 $ 200.00 
Brian Walsh 03.21.2018 $ 200.00 
Joel Adams 03.21.2018 $ 200.00 
Jeffrey Shenefield 03.21.2018 $ 200.00 

TOTAL $ 7,972.84 

Chairperson 



1--lopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys and Counselors 

1 19 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, FL 32314 
850.222.7500 

================================= STATEMENT ================================= 

March 28, 2018 
Towne Park Community Development District 
cjo Fishkind & Associates 

Bill Number 99393 
Billed through 02/28/2018 

12051 Corporate Boulevard 
Orlando, FL 32817 

General Counsel/Monthly Meeting 
TPKCDD 00001 RVW 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
02/02/18 SSW Prepare agenda items. 

02/07/18 RVW Travel to board meeting. 

02/07/18 ssw Prepare draft amenity policies, notice of rulemaking and notice of rule 
development; prepare resolution regarding authority of district manager to 
review and approve work authorizations. 

02/08/18 RVW Prepare for and attend board meeting. 

02/08/18 ssw Conduct meeting follow-up. 

02/22/18 RVW Attend development status conference call with staff. 

02/28/18 ssw Prepare comments to draft agenda and meeting minutes; prepare agenda 
items. 

02/28/18 AHJ Prepare updates to bond files. 

Total fees for this matter 

DISBURSEMENTS 
Document Reproduction 

Travel 

Travel - Meals 

Total disbursements for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Jaskolski, Amy H. - Paralegal 
VanWyk, Roy 
Warren, Sarah S. 

TOTAL FEES 

0.40 hrs 
3.30 hrs 
8.50 hrs 

145 /hr 
295 /hr 
245 /hr 

2.30 hrs 

1.00 hrs 

3.60 hrs 

2.00 hrs 

0.40 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

2.20 hrs 

0.40 hrs 

$3,114.00 

66.00 

115.41 

6.76 

$188.17 

$58.00 
$973.50 

$2,082.50 

$3,114.00 



General Counsel/Monthly Meetin Bill No. 99393 Page 2 

======================================================================================= 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILLING SUMMARY 

Jaskolski, Amy H. -Paralegal 
VanWyk, Roy 
Warren, Sarah S. 

TOTAL FEES 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

0.40 hrs 
3.30 hrs 
8.50 hrs 

145 /hr 
295 /hr 
245 /hr 

Please include the bill number on vour check. 

$188.17 

$3,302.17 

$58.00 
$973.50 

$2,082.50 

$3,114.00 
$188.17 

$3,302.17 



Hopping Green & Sarns 
Attorneys and Counselors 

March 28, 2018 

Towne Park Community Development District 
c/o Ms. Jane Gaarlandt 
Fishkind & Associates, Inc. 
12051 Corporate Boulevard 
Orlando, Florida 32817 

Re: Towne Park Community Development District 

Dear Jane: 

Enclosed please find our billing statements on behalf of the Towne Park Community 
Development District (the "District"), for services rendered and expenses incurred through the month 
of February, 2018. Please remit payment as soon as possible. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to give me a call. 

Sincerely, 

$;4J 
Roy VanWyk 

RVW/lk 

Enclosures 

Post Office Box 6526 Mahassee, Florida 32314 119 S. Monroe Street, Suite 300 (32301) 850.222.7500 850.224.8551 fax 1'11'11'/.hgslaw.com 



INVOICE 
Legal Advertising 

Invoice # 18-00461K 

Attn: Jane Gaarlandt 
Fishkind & Associates, Inc. 
12051 CORPORATE BLVD. 
ORLANDO FL 32817 

Description 
rseriaf# fs~oo~f6fR·-
iNotice of Public Hearing 

Business Observer 
1970 Main Street 

3rd Floor 
Sarasota, FL 34236 

' 941-906-9386 x322 

Please make checks payable to: 
(Please note Invoice # on check) 
Business Observer 
1970 Main Street 
3rd Floor 
Sarasota, FL 34236 

IRE: Towne Park Community Development District 
!Published: 3/23/2018, 3/30/2018 

- .... - ,,. ··-·····----- --- ·_ 

Date 03/23/2018 

Amount 
$1,258.00 

-------···-···-·--. ··-··--··-

-.() 
Important Message Paid 

Total -- $1 ?25~.60 

Attention: If you are a government agency and you believe that you qualify for a 15% discount to the second Insertion of 
your notice per F.S. revision 50.061, please Inform Kristen Boothroyd directly at 941-906-9386 x323. 

NOTICE 
The Business Observer makes every effort to ensure that its public notice advertising is accurate and in full compliance with all applicable statutes and ordinances and 
that its information is correct. Nevertheless, we ask that our advertisers scrutinize published ads carefully and alert us immediately to any errors so that we may correct 

them as soon as possible. We cannot accept responsibility for mistakes beyond bearing the cost of republishing advertisements that contain errors. 



TOWN'EP,\l\K COMlJUNTn' UEVPJ.OPMENT ntSTnleT 

NOTICH 0[1 PUJILIC HF • .r\1\JNB TO cm:snnm I~IPOSrJlON OJ.' Hl'f'.CI . .\1, A.•;.SffiSMfl.NlN I'IIIISU.\Nl' TO sm:
TlON 170.07, Itl.ORWA S'fAnm..o;;, TO l'ONSIDEHADUYfJON OF ,\SSE...~~ll!NJ' HULL r Urt'tl',\l't'T TO SECTION 
19j.lHI3'l(4)(h), FI.ORIOA S'TATUTP.S,AND NOTICROFnT~GUJ.,\R P.IEIITIN"G 

The TrmTH' J'ark Comntunil\' Ul:'..-!npmcnt nl<trict no~nlufSuper.iS{IO" {~iltlolrtf~) \\ill hnld CIJIUh!k hcnrin~ nn1 hur.:dny, 
A}lrll l~, :I.OJR ;~tlt!OO n.m. ·,.,llhe Offire~ nr lllghland Uome.s, :HJ2U S. Anrltla A\"t!nue, Sulle trll, 1.:\l.:~l;'lltd, Florida. 
<I:JAO:J, to Olnddcrlht! adoption uf;tn :U1~Dnent roll, the impn.lition nf 'Sp«hl1U"s~smenl5tn ~tcurt pl'llpo:a{ bonili (111 h~n
elit«<llllt•ls \\ilhin 1\Jc TU\\no P<11k Comuwnlty D<!\ylupntent Dh1rict. (~Di~rk\"), i\ Jeplctlun l.'f\\hkh l:mds is shom1 l~eluw, 
ami In prmidr rnrthr lt.\)~ C'C'olh:ction nnJ rnfnrcetnrntuftltr fptdd 11.'-"'<t-.!'.mleUb. 

Tilt• puNk ltcarin,; is"bcingconJuct«< pun.""Uant tu eh:~ptc1s lill, HIO auJ l!li, Hun'du~"Jqllda:. A Jc-~ttijlliuu 1Jfthepmpcc1y 
to IK' nsse.s~d :md the amount to be ;1.HI'.!;sed to eJch pirce orpm:e]o(plopertymayhe ru«n~ineJ at tf1r oHke oft he Phtrict 
MaHJgt'C lnr.lt«-1 i!.l 120.H C.orpur.Iit! Doult\".InJ, Orlantlt•, J-luri~.l32b17, (10'1') <ltl2...:1i56. 

llh' flirtrict pn.•\inn.dy i.s~urcl il..!:lb\\11<' f';.rk CllnUnnnl!y Jl,.•\-rloJ•nti!llt Ol~tril"'l Sprd1lth'it~$Uii'nt Hntuls. Mort~ :Wltf, in :a 
prindp.11 ~mnunl nf $2,91:iO,OOU {the ·st'ri~ :wr61JnnJs1 It) ruuJ c..:ruinlnf!<l'itrtll1U(C impn•Wllt~·nts \\ithlu tlu~ Di:>tricl, :u 
mnrL": .o;p['("ifir.'llly d~ri~d in th~ F.ngi1wrr:c R~pflrt e-bt<"-~1 t\•m'l!mhn 2011, A..•auppll'mL":ntffi hr thP. FlrJt Supplrmtntol1ingi· 
n.·a't R(J>Vrl.Pha.!r2.~ & ~IJ(ti!-Stwnmtrfrcnl}tbtedM:ayJ·J, 20lfi(t.he-sni~:~20I6 Proj~1·). 

oo-1~~~ ~~i~~~~~ ~~~;~~~~~~: ~1~~~ ;~:~~i:1t1 ~~'"~~~~·~;~~~~~~~~~~~~~;~~~~ 3~,\~J,n~:;;~~~i~i'~(~iru!:~~~~~:~: 
11\eDI'O :m..J flrilitk~ b..•nclitting till' lm..J.s "ilhinthc District indtnliu~: tcrtain umile ilnpnn'Cil\CitiS.. l"Le stred.5 31\tlllll.'M to he 
imvm\TJ nro more l"rtkulndrfJent!fird OO!ow a.utl in the l:.'n~nar* Rqmt tlntctl N'oYembcr 20H-, B.!' Dlllf"nd«< b.v tl1e Fin1 
AmrnJtiiC'III IIJ Mudrr En~lltcrS RtpMt, Ji\lt'li Man"h 20Hl (th(• ~lmpmnJill<'nl Phu•), \\hkh i~ flU fii1.1Y.ith tim Dirtric:t :1nd 
.1\llilab!t! duringnurn1a.J btuine..u hours ill tho! "lldJn~.l.S pru\ided .1lKn."B. 

It Is autidpdcxl tlut the 1Ji..5trirt \\illlc\y oun·ul ,-nJurcm spcciJ.ll..!'scs.sntenu upon h<-nefitet.l li'lnth ll"ithin tlK' District to 
h~ll!l' the sped~! ii51-C.5Sment bonds In U'C'(lft.l&nce With thE" Dl!.trkt'sAmmtltd nnd Rotolid MaJftr t!WJ.munt.\frthr..fof~•t..v, 
d~l(-<1 Mart:h tt.2UUI (thi!~J\s.K"S>mcnt Heportl. 111<' methudof ;~.UomJing n.o;.i¢1smcou fnr the hnpru\"t'tnent 1'ilm1u l)o..• (unJN 
hy th,• Oi.s1rkt will iultiio.llyht' d~termined on on equAl ll..CSr;t~n!enl(l+T ant h1.-.;i,, and wil1 hfllf\iNi on ru1 ff111h0llr>nt To!sidentW 
unh (#ERUI kui~ ;o.t tho. time tlHtt !illdt proJK"rt}' is pl.tu.cd or.subjl"d to a site plnn. 

T11c mmuai prilld)"l n.'Vd~l\lt.'nl h~\iC'tl agai1ut cJ.~h ,-..,n-cl \\1111w hMrd ou r,.pr~)Tilt'llt U'aW, thirtr (;JO) )l'<~TS nflho tntn.l de \II 
niloc-;~tN touch pan··d. 11te Di.irict c.1ped6 to rolln:l .suflldrnt w•enue,; lu n!lin~ ll<J m<JN thJ..\1 $50,000,000 in dl!bl to be. 
n.~<:,.>..l.h~ hythc ffulrfrt, t.'rrlusko nr fe.:>.~ and co.~u •1f till/r-i:linn nr rn(o~nk'nt, clisrounu fnr urlyp."'1)11.lt.'nt Ami int.·~s1. Tit~' 
(IWI'•"'ffi annu11l :~chetlttlL":ttfao;.u_~f11enL-l {o:.IL5 foltcM~: 

PJ1a.~c Planneil DoudNatc\nnoa.l RontiNetA:nnunl Rond Gto..'\5 Annual Dnud Oros.~ 
ltlli/HRUs As.'itnt./<.'t~lc-Knry ,\s.,.mt.fUnlt As.~mt.f(:llte~ry(I) A.unulll 

As.~mt.jUnll(l) 

Phll9;'~ ~Oj t-f5.'J,9·HI $2,1!;1;1 5-lfifl.117 f2,:J..'iR 
fhn;o 3 1,431 ;!3,l.J6,165 $'2,1,Q3 $3,.1jf,3;'1 $2,35.~ 

Single-
Familr 
Plu..<t·:J 450 $6-ll,+HJ Sl,o4-2.i SGS9,7JO $l.:'i:\.'1 
Multi~ 
F.t.mlh· 
Tutah 2.01;~ :h,23:J.562 Sf,fo,'>2,2I7 

!l) Gnus A~.umcnts Np~ent thcOI.UCSitnont pl:u"t'd on lhu Coul\lf b. 'Croll rnch )'t'.tr1 jfl}w District clreti t<ltUc the U1tiflmn 
M~lhoJ ofcoll«:tingnnn-ld \'Aioro!m &..c.if-Mmenl5Rulhori1.td. b)·Ctuplo!T I!J7o!the FlorkJ11 SUtut~. Glf'o"s a..~5Jill\!nts induJe 
a j.O% grms·up to ilcoount for the feei t•fth~ County rrupe-rty 1\}Jproti~r ;~nd 'fa.'C Culle-ctor nnJ the .stnlutory <'.uiy p:\yrnent 
disrounl 

'lb~ nlstrh:\'!1 ll<lnhlnr.supuyisnrs i.•1 NQJp.wpruln~ lq clJo.nge the spetllll OS~'inu.·n\s flll'c.ddlng pla1ll:!~.llut.o;n1thlo 

~:f~~~~!;~J~t~~~~:i~:~1~~~~1~~~~!~~~!d~~1.\;>~ft:~ ninlictln llnllr\filnUJ "ith Fluri•l11tm; or m:~y he mllcrtetl on 
the Jlrup,•rtylal hill i-l.,tu·d hy llll' l'ulk {7(l1JI\If1ll\ ('nllc!t111r. Thedtci~i-ntlloroi!H.:tthea....sc·:•$menl\ hy:~.nypJrtkuhrlllelhutl-
1"-f.:, hydlrcd blll m'flM lhrtu mll-•101'~~ not me.-u1 th."'lt ~mch n.mr!thod \\ill he meo-1 tu rollt'('l the ;L'I·H'="~U~nl.l In fulum }l!.l.N, anti 
the Ois.trict JllSi!T\."o!.i the right fn ft.uole Jiscf'!tion to~r.lrd c.)l!Ki.intl metho-ds in iUl}'ghen ye.1r, To!g;trrlleMc•rp.t.it pmct!ce.~. All 
nffl'l1ed JUlljK'tlymme.~ }lJ.\"e U1r tlt)tt tollp!Jti\rnt lh~ public htaringand the- rir,ht tu fiJt' writt~n objoclioo.~ \'tilh the Dl5hil1 
''ithln h\'l;'llly{·lo)d"-') uftlt!! pultlh:..tinnufthl5 nntft.,.i. 

Plcnst' he ~tdrtud'th:~t fn..Liure l{a l'"Y ncy 1\.'t<;t'.iSillcnts will c:nu.se n.ln.~ c:crtilicntt.· to ht' ls&ucd agn.ia.st )oUr pro1~rty 
"ithln th!! nl~trtct lhnl ffilll" r~uh In ll lou tlrtlllc, nr, lflhe Q.\~<;:sntelll~ arc dlrc.":th-~nllt'<:'tffl, ldll CIIU~" ro~ln.mh." 
nrtion to be ftleil ngnlnst)"O~Urproperty,,ilhtn lhr Dhtrlct til I'll 1nny~ullln H lo-s,o{tltl<'. 

,·\l.o:.o <an ·rhutWo.y, .\prll12. 201R ;1t n:oo a.m. o.l tho OOire.os- oflllghb..nd llnm~s. 3020~. 1•1nrldo. ,\l"t!nuc, Suite 101, 
L"lke1nnd, Flotfd:t, iJ.J.,<i!0,1, the. lkt:1.nl "ill hfdd .1 rtgubr puLlic nltt!ting In mn~ih-r nny other hwinf.~.:!.lll.tl nu.yb\\fully~ 
ron~ilftrtdbythc Dintit:J. T11~: Dtl!Ud nk~tingnn!l M.trinp: •1\'.opcn to the public ami \\ill hr. roOOurttJ inrrom.l:.nC"I.!\\ilh tbe 
pnwisitHu ufl'1uridl.ll\w fnrl-onnuunitytlen•lupm~:ntdUtrids. 11tt: llu:\nl mretlnr; nnfl/nttltl" pul11lt: ht:~ringrt m:~y h!!cnntinueJ 
in prog~~ t•Jn Jntt'.;tnJ tim<' C11r1ain Dllnnunrcd .d the lllC:tJiin,!; ant.l{orhearing.~. 

If o.uynnr rhoa~ to njlpt.t1 nnyd~dsion nfthl! U.C..."'Inl\\ilh r'l'SJl'tCl tn any maller l'IJru\dercd nllh~ nn·rlingnr h~~rinp. H!rh 
}ll'r!OJI \\ill need a rcr1mi <Jfthe pnttNings o.nt.l shout.} net.'ordln~lyensuw thJt n \'C'Th.:Jtlm R.'(>:ll!l uflhl• prutt«Hny= b mJdt.', 
which lnlltttln~ the lc..<.tlmuny!!IHiu\illl•Uo• Upon \\i1khsmh app..•J) is lo he ha."'1l. 

t\ny pcon1m wt(ulring ~[K'Cinl ~mmmlod.1li{ln..o; nl (h., mNtlng tlt h~iuittp: bcCO!.tLil' nf;~ tliu.hilhy ut ph}'§inllmp;dmt..:nl 
$houhl cr;nl/lct the Dhtricl M:~n3gtrS Office nt (·107) :1R'.l•:l"156 lllt.ut 4~ hours prior 10th~ m.x-1111,!;. lf,nlll1N he;"tring nr 
.~~~h lmp-:tlred, plc.ue l"lltarl the l'1orit.l3 Rrla.y Serrlce at HIOO·!I."i5·1:1/7U €or aid in ronta.dlng the Di.ltrkt nlfki'. 

'fOWNBJ'.\ItK l'OM~IUNITYDF.\'I!.I.OPMENTDISlltH. .. ""T 

RF.SOUITION ~ote-os 
A RFBOI.UTlON" OF TJJF. ROAnn OF SUPRRVJSOTIS OF nm TOWNE PARK CO~~IUNTT\' 
nEYEl.OP.hrF.NT Dl:rrRICT DECI.ARlNO SPECIAl. ~"S.SESS:UF,NTS TO SECURE ITS 
ANTlCIP.-\TED SPEClAL· ASSF..SSMENT llONDSi lNDlC.\TINOTIIE LOCATIUN1 NATUUE. 
AND P ... 'J."'TJMATF.D l'OST Oft THOSP. IMPROVJo7olfiNTS WHOSE COHT IS TO m: I>Rl1nA\1m 
DY TilE. Sl'EC'IAL ASSESSMENTS, INCLUDING O.fFSITB I.MPROV.E.U.BNTS REL\Tl!D TO 
PH ASP. :lj Pfim'lnJNG TilE PORTION OF THEF ... CJTI?!IATFD COST OFTIIF.IMPROVF.MF.NlS 
TO DE DE.FI\AYED D\:' TilE Sl'EClAL ASSESSM.IDITl:J; PRO\'IDING TilE .M.A...'ffl'ER IN 
WIIJCH SUCH .SPP.t'JAl. A..'iSESSMI.UlTS SIIAIJ. nn MAUP.; t•noVIDlNG \VUF.N SUCH 
SPF.CLU. ASSESSMENTS SH;\1.1. Dl! P~\lll; UESIGN"A"nl'W 1...\ND.'i UPON WHICH nn: 
SPF.CI.~t. AS9FSSMF.Nf'S SHAlL DE LEVIEn; PRm1DING FOn AN ASSf~MFNf Pl.AT; 
.ADOYTING,\ PRBt.IMJNARY ASSE.'i!iMF.NTROLT.; PROVlniNG FOR PUDLJCATJONOFTIJJS 
Illi.'iOf.UTJON. 

\\'IIEJLEA..'l, the Tulo\-uul>;trk Cummun.ilrD .. n"l:lcpnwat District (""'Dis:trict'"} u~!..l>X'olll uuit of•p...-da.l-purprue ~U\~rnlncut lo
c.!.l«l in the Cit~.·ofl,:.,.kel:~nd. J\1lk Count}; l1nrid1, l'.l.ld est3hliihed puuuaut to tht UniformC.Unnnunity ()e\l:'!opmenllllstrid 
,\t1 ui19110, 1.~ Co...liJiOO in ChJp\.t'rl90, Floridn~~alufu ('Unifoml Act)1 bydlt' City~fi.Acbnd, &;ud of City CummksiniH'rs:; 
lml 

WlUUl.E..-\S, the J\rt ;mlhorllcsthc Dlrtrict to iuuc bo.nW fcrtbc pu.tpo:>c. amuog mhm.ofplannlng, rmmclng-, acqulrin,p;, 
run<tnk:tinz, in.rtnllln,!;. apemting. and/M malnt.linlng «rtn.ittlnfradructllfl', inclmlln7; ro~n.,.,"y impCO\~~nts, -'i"IOmtwalcr 
mana~ment i)':items. JanWe.1pin~ l"tC1l'ntlon .s.nt.l pnrk.~ f.,c:ilfti~, wo,ter antlH!W~r 1')'5tenu and ulht!r lnfn:u:tNcturn\\illlln or 
\ritiHiut th~ bnundaril'-\ ofthe Dl.!trict; and 

\'r"HEilE.o\.5, tl~ iu(Ti\.'ilntcture impro\~ments ant.l f:u:i.Jities to b.<- finanCl.•dlJylllc Di:tritt art' morcspccllicallyJeKn"btd ant.l 
ldentflic~d In lh~ Dl~tri~t$ FrtUntinarJI Ent;intfT•t h.cJ~111tiAttd N'n\'Nnbt'r:JOI.J.("'Origln,,l F.nr;int'..'r:"' R<'purt'"}1 a.~ i1nl~nJN by 
the.Fiul Ammclmwt to MtJ.Jltr ll"n{;l·nur",. R<fKJH, d.1tN hlatd!.20l6 (tlu.•WAmendetl M;t.>1er Hngi.nei!r's R~!pvrt/, RJoptt:-t.l :~..uJ 
oontinncd hylhe Di.strict,l!.1t3cheJ hfi"TtoM CompoJhe F~lllblt A BnJ inoorpomtEJ llHtln hrrtoruent.e,: 11nd 

WHF.RE'.:\ .. ~, tht Dls.ttkt prniollSly i!Jlled il . .;. TOwne Patk Community Do!\'tlopmtnt nittriet ~'peo:i"l ..\.N.o;sm.:nt ~mtl~, 
&ril>:i 20t61n tho pat amount u(~2,9ti0.000 (the ~Serle~ 'JOH) UonJS'"} :~nd le:~irtl ~~nl n..~~mrnts to Utf" R't-1.11\' lhu Seri~s 
:l016 UonJJ{tht'-&riL"::S20tti&J!'-.s::."11.1~nl'1:1; ~nfl 

WlW.Rf..A.~, pun.-uant lo Hc-.nluliun!o( :2.111~·09, 20M-tO, :lOI5·i7. o~nJ 20!,..07 (lilt.' ·~tie~ ::!016 A.~'-V-.\11\I'Ut lle."'!utions1, 
the Dhtrict impMe<l Serit;t :2.016 As..C€-~IIlenbon dm~Top1ble m.J ptoperty'l'tithln the: houndruie.;: n( th~ Dlitrict to seeur.: the. 
Srrh'.i 20Hi lkmds: in arron.lnn~ with tl1c Dl!trict's~dnplttl .\IOJ.krA!..•mmolf Mrlhllflni"Wtl:ttC't) January:l1, ~!Oit• ("Origin;..! 
A...si':!;~!Ilent Rr11<1.rt"). 3.t !iUPJllcme-ntrd h}' !he Firn .!!.'upplt.m.rnt,)(.fuf.mnu/1 Mtllwd•Jinf.!l Uqwrt (Scr'.r..1 :10ffl' Jtnndf,AtJtt-t· 
mm!Arru J), 11.\ltotl Jul!c-:J, !!016 (dtl' .. SeriM'!Oiti As.il"l'llllt'tll ltei'•Jrt"');;tml 

WilER FA~. the Hi>trirt hert!hrflt-lermlnu tottnill'rtrlkt> the in:rtallnlion ·'-ntf/or 1\.cqubillnn ofinfr.t..~lrn~ture fmpmwm~nts 

fat futur~ phil1C$ uf Jndopn\.1.!/tl ui.ilrh iniJllH\"\'lll~nh imlufl<' :~JJithm~ ul)'·sitt.' l..n(nutmcture impruVt.'ment3 (or lht llri'.t 
1\nol\ll ;\\ l'h3~t 3 ''hkh t~re nul COJntemplatl'll b)' the Ori;~;icJ.l E.r~,i;inet:"r's 1\t?-•rt but ;u~ nm\·~t f'lrlh in the AITk'nt.leJ M~s
t..:r En~DN'r"S lki10rl, tlJ<' Mtur~ ;\nd sp..'<"ifidly th<'rrof, ;o.re mo[{' p;utkul.-utr dr.;.crib..-d In Compu~itc E\.hlhll A ('Jmprhtl!
ments~}:Jntl 

WUI!RE.AS, it IJ in Ull' l~o!st lntcrt>\lsuftht• £lis\rkt to routinu~ lu pa.y th<' l-o..~t uilhc hnpru\'C"nt<'nlslhrou,;h the lr\yof spc· 
ri!.l a.~C'..;.mwnt,; pur.o{llant tu ChJIII~n; 11011.11d 190, Flnridn St,lluio(tho'"~·dJ.I A\.~r~mrnl.'i") tu.s.."'CUN il'i spec hi i\..,~,~mtcnt 
Wuds, v.ilich nJAybc lssul'tlinuul.' or rMJ\' ,rrle!i.lo be sccurcd by theSjlrchl A.s.Je.ic;:menB: Rml 

WHEREAS, the nhtrid Is elllpn\fUell by du.pter 1!/(J, F/on'dn Stalulrs, tht- Unifo.rm Community Oew!optmul Dhtrit.'l 
At!, and Ch.lpter 1/0, ffon'da Stlli/IU,f, SnpplPJn!:ntl) Alt~rn:tlirt> Mt-thoJ ofM.1\dn,; IMJI Md MunlcijU.llmpro\'tmtnl~. i\nJ 
Chil.J.ller T.Qi, Floridn ,"iJaltJIO, IOt""CJnlfnllu hnjlkmentatlnn nrlho Improwm~·nl:oi i\0\lltJ IC't)" thcSpcriai.A.~M·i-<Jlll'-111.3; o.ml 

WIIERr:.r\S, the Di.ltrict here\tyt.letmninf:1 that hetwrll!ilatl! aocruetl and \\ill rootinu<! tu .m:nl~ to th~t JlWPfr1)•hn)nuHd, 
the runount uftht..>Se bcuelltJ, nuLl tli"JI ~p..'<:l.&l.:t..~~es.smrnts \\ill b[' nud!! in pruportlon lu tlse Jxondits rccd\'ed ;u set rorth In 
the lli.ltrict'sJimw,/(d and Rot.Jtc,f Mruttr ;hNJtm!/11 Jrctlt • ...d,•lnr;y llrport tl.tttJ Masih H1 'lOU> (lhe "Amendffi A-~t>Ument 
lti'purt~), v.hirh is at1:1chnl hrn•lu ;u. Ethlhlt IJ an;) inrorpMah'f1 ht.'t<"'ln Ly ll'rr[{'u~r, and ou lite altho onioo oftlw lli~trid 
M;'I.I1:1S,I.'r, l·~uhklnd & Am,..-:lalr:>, htc.,lnt•J.Ie.lalt:.!0.\1 CCll"))(lrntt•IJoul.·nnl, Orl.tnJo, r1urlt.ln:l'JHI7; O.l\1{ 

WHI!U.H.r\.S1 t-~cc-pt as ~p..'cilh.d herein, the :\n)t:nt.lcJ tb:on~smut lleportll<.)(-i llulafftct the p~\iultdrnJophotl ~rie-1 20HJ 
o\.s..t.(' ..... ~mf'llt Rep<lrl, the Srli<!~ 201ti .r~c-s~ntrnh .. J.Jlll tltl.' il.!..~c.~sme-nllir-n l!..<....<o..illt~ tltNto\\ith nn tl1c lands rui'rnt-d 11'1 ;u thr 
i'hi!.SI!2.r\Luu~:nntl 

WHF.nF'..A.'i, thk Re.·lOiulion shall fi>r.'fl ru the ~remlutinn ro!fJ.IIirM tc• JN"h.f\" ~i,lla~'-fS~mE-nl:i• rontfmplllrd hy H~tion 
ljO.OJ, Flvr:'Ju ~"'lflll!l<'l. forth<' ,t;.«•siment licn(.s) 1~\iotll against wrtnin pr~rty li5 Jt•Kn1x·d iu CumpUJ.itc F ... ,bJbltA tlut 
rolle.:lir~rmmprlh• the S'p.'clM A-u~~nunu: anti 

WJJHnEAS1 th\• Dlslricl ht>rrhy Jl.'tetmhH1i. th:tt th(' Sp .. ,·Titl. A~o!.I.Sin>!nl~ lfll,...le\ittf \ri\1 0111 Ht..\."1:-!llll>! h,•nclil~ to th~ 
prupmyimprut~. 

N0\\'1 TIIP.REFOIU~ UB IT IW~~OI.VEH IIY'niF. 00,\nl) 011 SUI'HilVISOJtS QJtTim TOWNE 1'.\HK 
l'OMMUNm•llF.\'ELOPMl~YrJ)UnltiC"ft 

Sedl11n l. 'rlteSpedMA~n.i.o;m~nu ,h.tll be lnieJ toderrnylhe '""')~\or the lmpnm!ments. 
ScctltJil '2. '01c n3ture.nml ~enN11l kw.atlim uf, Md plf..lls alltl spu.illcntiu!IS rur,lh~ lmpmwmcnli o\n..• do.' .. u·rihN in Cont· 

pruite E.1hihlt A, •ntl ;:tf\" un fl!tl..tlthr lllttrid.\IIP.<:t•tt1s Offit"t' and ~t.\-:\IL1hle ror puhlk fn•p· .. ,1ion. 
.Scctlon3. Th~ tnt;tl ro.>t tJrthc hnJlnl\l'nlents. is !S ... 1.697,9SO(henlnal1,;r, rerem:-d tuM lhe ~E&IiJnntcJ l'ost'). 
Sectfon 4. 11u~ Sped;tl A~.m ... unen\.5 "ill c<Jlle..'liWl}' derr•'}' appmxiuu.ttlr Si\"0,000,000 \\illeh lnrlutlu l\ portiou o( lit!! 

~:\tinll\lt·ll COil tllgl.'lher \\ith finnnclng rdi!tul OJ:S\~. t·;tp\ta.Ji7.._-J. fnlcrust, Je.bt ~N\i~~ trH."l\'e i!.llJ cm.ttin~ncy, M Jpplkol!Jlc. 
'Jbl!.li!!n (i,r thu~ll,......-hJ A.,..,r~m •. •nl~ will f.raii•K"".ll('(l nrn>..."'\ oJlt, .. n~lltll~1 jl111pert}·tu.~'11m totl1e dt•ht l\•li\li!!llnlh~ !li;"trit-t.';. 
~-..;.:;In! ;ml" . .iMnent bond.J.. ShouiJ the DistriL1 inll<' i'!Jt.lllioni'll bonli.s fur tlw j'JUil"~OW of rundlnr;: wlJitiunAl {IOrtiuns uf th<' 
Tnt.pmrtmtnll, nnd ~~~k h) f~\"}' M~~',tim~nl\l<l JN'JII:t' !01/Ch lWlmb,tht- Di~trict 5hl'llilldopta11dltillll.l1 n'$1lllllfnn~ 11..,•,.'-IArin,; .._.,. 
.!'t"!o.Sillf"nl~ M\.~lntrmpbt.ed hy tH1iun ljO.CU, J.1nrit.l,l Sl.atutt'f. nl\11 nlllducl a tlllhlh: hc.trin~ on!'iucltaMr:;..tnlenl.~. 

Sl!('"llon ti. 1lte.ln!1nllf'I'in \~hldt theBprci.tl :\s.sC'.iSUII!Ots!ihnll b.> ApportinnNI.1nd }"1.1\il i~$.ct ronh ln F~1'.hlhlt n. 
Sec:tlnn 6. The SpHi:t) A.~mentHlu.llbe k-\itd, \\ilhin tls!! Pimkl,fln certain laUnnd b.nd~ ar;\iolning.mdconlfo"llous 

ur hount.linr; a.ml abutting upon sncl1 hnpt•J\"tutllnt.sut .:sp«:blly bt:urfitttd thc[{'b)' ~nJ further Llc){gnltld hy the ~munt plilt 
hu"t>il'lal\eqllmideJ fi•r. 

Sr.."t"llttn 7• 1ltcre is un ftll!, a.l the. Ut~trid lt['("fJrJ,. Offici! an aJ..'('$.~lllenlplntslJO\I.ill~ the ni-.:J...,tof~ B.~c~rd, \\ilh C'l:'rtnin 
plans anJ ~pt'o;"lfi("";'ltinn.tde.tctihin)!;' I hi! lmprcw~nll'lll~ Md tllo! f.\linu.t..O f..ott afthe Jmpmnmi!nl!o, ;tiJ or\\flich ~h:t!l bt open 
l11 IDSJII!dlun by tilt!' pu!Jl!e. 

Sed Inn H. Comm~ndng-....ith th~ }l'.lr in \\hlch thr. Sp...'<:i!.l .-~... ... ~tl~mrnt-> nra t.-rtili~-d fur cnlltt.llun, !hi! SJlCci;tl A<;.·H.'-"-~· 
menU ~lt.tll heJI.lillln nollllnN liJ;~n thht.y (:m) nurwal inrt:~:llm~:nt"'"r the 11\n'llnhml pt!ri•RI ortint~ pcmtit~.cJ hy l.tw lht!ll in 
flffi'l. The Spui:tl A.~"..illlll'n~s llJA.Y bf. pj)'ahlt·~llh~ SJlll~ tim~ :.nd iuthf:Htnte T!l:tllnP.rM..ut-M·\'.tlnto'nt (nXt'li :1111d coli'<"'lffl 
pursu:lllt tu Chap!P.t l47,1·1lvidriStotultJ (th~~UuifumJ ~lelhud-):pro\iJ\td. ho.,..l!l"l'r, tlutlln th.: e\·ent the Unifnnn MethoJ is 
111•1 i!.Yill);;j,hf" to I he U~lri11 in i\1\}'Yrilt, ori(tlrlernlln«lhytltc- Uitt.rit1l1) IW' in il..i b('o(l il'llrrr~t. th~ :'lpuial A"'wumenl~ nri\ny 
111rrtiun l.he~Jf, m.1y !>t mll~d.-.:1 IU i:; otltef\\iQO j.lfnnllleJ by l:~.n: 11tE' J~ri.liun tn l,dJe~:\ _,-·pec:iala.Ee;;-rmenls l1y any p.utkul.tr 
motl11:.,.J- c.g., by Jiuct biU or on lhc \IJ.l;.: roll- do,.;~ no! mea11 thntntch.! tmthoJ \rill be u~ lil roU!Xl s~<:ia.l MStMnwuu i11 
fu1u~yean:, aad the Di>tritt 1\'.sc-rw.s th:o right in ilj !OJ]e d&~tion to .sclcd ruUection mcthtxh iullllygh·en yc-ar.reymlles.s of 
Jlll.•lptilct!o."S. 

Section 9. Thl! District Mana,;iU ha.s rau.s:ed lob.! nudt' a pt-.!limilmyM~slllmt roll, in Jtti:HdauC'I:'\\ilh the.Asso<i.sm!!nt 
Jteport. aU ached .u l'omposilc I::."thlhltD hen"to, whkh$bo ..... -s the hn..J.s rutcucd, th~ amount ofbccdi:t to n.1RIIh~ X....I.Se-*mtcu\ 
agnlnrt u~h pnNl n(bnd nnfl tltl.' 11\\mherofflnnu..,t in.st..Jimf"nt~ inln \\ilich the IU!'C'-~ment nll\f hr lliridffl. whl~h is htrrll_V 
at1uptc..J aud opptu\W a1 thr Oistrlct.'sprelimintli)'3S.s.~mlent ooll 

RS~ec~~o~~ 1~~yo~cer :::,~~t1t~=~~ ~~~~~~~··,.,;;~!~~~o~ ~7~ a~~~~~~~ ~3~:~t"~i~~ l~h~P p~:~;~~l}~~~~!J~i~t~~~;. 
tdlh!!<WC:i.Sillenh orlhenukingoflh{'" lmptll\'rmruts, tht• ('(\1;1 thcrror,the nunner ofpayrn;:ont lhere(Ctr, ortlw nmount thrrro( 
to k rutr.s~d 111;a.inrt ~ub pro~rty as irupru\"~'11. 

Section n. The Phtricl Man;\.f;fris hertll)' dlr~<ttd to Cl.U.5ethls resoluti11Tl t.Q hi! published tWiCI."(nnO! 1'\ ~wk rortnu (.2J 
'i'.wks) in a m:W-:ip.:lpf-r nf r;eneral drcularinn \rithll"! 1\llk Count}'. F1orid.t, 111d to prmide sud1 other nollet:l .u nuy b.> ro!ijuimi by 
l,;.wnrd!5h-w in th~ l>r.\t lnti!rt':nSilf!hc m~tritl, 

Section J:z. This Re:snlutian sh1il beoome effe-cth-e upon ilsp:t.o;.;a~;e. 

P~\SSEHANDAOOPTI!O 1hi~ 6tlt darflfMudt, 201M. 

AUl'::1t: 

_)s.fJ;tnl! G;t:uiJJHlt __ 
&crrLIHJ 

TOWNll PAllK CO;'.OtUNnY 
Dl:.l'ELO!'MENT DI~-nuer 

.Js/llJodAJnms __ _ 
Chairperson, 
Uoanluf 5upt'nisors 

Compo~lw E.,hibit,\' P.nginm'.- RtpM1 rl;ttrJ Non!mh<-r~OI+ 
Fim.!mmdmwt to.\f,ufrr F.nJriJI(•TJ Rrpor/Jated Mncl1 ~OIH 

C~llll}OS)~ E"thlhlt H: Amtndtd rmd Ru1altd .-'fnl(cr A.YtJIIItt.lll,,frtht,!olrlfJ}Jnted ~(nn:h 6, :l.OlH 



~)LAKELAND 
fElJECIJ 1Ft~ R C 

POWERED FOR LIFE 
Retain This Portion For Your Records 

Service Location: 
5107 WHITE EGRET LN # W/1 
LAKELAND, FL 33811 US 

Billing Date: 
Account Number : 
Total Amount Due : 
Payment Due Date : 
Payments/Credits since Last Bill : 
Previous Balance was a Credit: 

'" ~ 

~ ~eeeuNm osm~m ~ 

Itemized Charges 
Water Irrigation 

Irrigation Commercial Inside Monthly Base Charge ................. $ 24.94 
Water-1000 gal - 13 @ 2.5 ........................................ $ 32.50 
Water-1000 gal - 19@ 3.13 ....................................... $ 59.47 
Water-1000 gal- 19@ 4.07 ....................................... $ 77.33 
Inside the City Utility Tax ...................................... $ 19.42 

Current Water Irrigation Charges ........................................... $ 

TOTAL CURRENT CHARGES $ 

TOTAL AMOUNT SUBJECT TO PENALTY AFTER 05/01/2018 $ 

www .lakelandelectric.com 
Please make checks payable to Lakeland Electric P.O. Box 32006 Lakeland, FL 33802-2006 834-9535 

04/03/2018 
3555224 
$209.39 

05/01/2018 
$-195.47 

$-4.27 

Total Charges 

213.66 

213.66 

209.39 

LB tB0403_0-27:>-000004247 

Please return this stub along with your payment and note the account number on your check or money order to ensure proper credit to your account. 

000137 000004247 

11 'lllllull·lll•'•11 h •'1•111 'l•'u••II'I••II'•J'uii'J'II'••J" ~ 
TOWNE PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIST 
12051 CORPORATE BLVD 
ORLANDO FL 32817-1450 

Please note address changes on the back of the payment stub. 

, RA¥Mst.mf si:emlmN~ ~" ~ ~ " ~, 

Account Number : 

Total Amt Due 05/01/2018 

Amount Enclosed: 

~= ="'~ = ~ ""£ 

VISIT OUR NEW EXPRESS PAY KIOSKS 
Payments will post to your account immediately. 

Scan this QR code at our 
Express Pay kiosk 

to go directly to your account 

Please see back of stub for kiosk locations. 

3555224 

$209.39 

0 000000000020939 000000035552249 0 000000000020939 000000035552249 



~ ' ~ 

LAKELAND 
.JIIW____ f::VECTf!J C , 

POWERED FOR LIFE 
Retain This Portion For Your Records 

_ - ~(JH1Hl>UNm SUMMJXR¥ , ., -
~ = "0 "" ~""" "" 

Service Location: 
3606 PEREGRINE WY # W/1 
LAKELAND, FL 33811 us· 

Billing Date : 
Account Number : 
Total Amount Due: 
Payment Due Date : 
Payments/Credits since Last Bill : 
Previous Balance was a Credit: 

04/03/2018 
3555225 
$ 408.98 

05/01/2018 
$ -226.67 

$ -6.15 

~ ' 

· JXGG0UNm DEmJXm _ · . . -

Itemized Charges Total Charges 
Water Irrigation 

Irrigation Commercial Inside Monthly Base Charge ................. $ 24.94 
Water-1000 gal - 13 @ 2.5 ........................................ $ 32.50 
Water-1000 gal - 19@ 3.13 ....................................... $ 59.47 
Water-1000 gal - 64@ 4.07 ....................................... $ 260.48 
Inside the City Utility Tax ...................................... $ 37.74 

Current Water Irrigation Charges. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 415.13 

TOTAL CURRENT CHARGES $ 415.13 

TOTAL AMOUNT SUBJECT TO PENALTY AFTER 05/01/2018 $ 408.98 

www.lakelandelectric.com 
Please make checks payable to Lakeland Electric P.O. Box 32006 Lakeland, FL 33802-2006 834-9535 

LB 1 80403_0.275·000004247 

Please return this stub along with your payment and note the account number on your check or money order to ensure proper credit to your account. 

000138 000004247 

IJIIIIIIJ J'l•lll•lall h •lpJIIII•IIJ 11 IIllniJiaiiJJI II Jliii••JI• 
TOWNE PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIST 
12051 CORPORATE BLVD 
ORLANDO FL 32817-1450 

Please note address changes on the back of the payment stub. 

Total Amt Due 05/01/2018 

Amount EnClosed: 

VISIT OUR NEW EXPRESS PAY KIOSKS 
Payments will post to your account immediately. 

Scan this QR code at our 
Express Pay kiosk 

to go directly to your account 

Please see back of stub for kiosk locations. 

$408.98 

0 000000000040898 000000035552256 0 000000000040898 000000035552256 



*
florala\N'n P:~·,Box 91597 

P L 
c P 

1 
Lakeland, FL 33804 

remu:-r awn o. cs · 

Bill To 

Towne Park CDD 
3020 S Florida Ave 
LnkehHld, FL 33803 

Quantity 

1 Monthly Lawn maintenance 

Billing For April 2018 

Thank you for your business. 

Phone# Fax# 

863-668-0494 

Description 

Web Site 

www.lloralawn.com 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

4! 112018 80069 

P.O. No. Terms Project 

Due on rect•ipt 

Rate Amount 

I ,805.00 1,805.00 

Total $1,805.00 

Balance Due $1,805.00 



*
flora lawn P.o. Box 91597 

P . L & P t Lakeland, FL 33804 rern1er awn es 

Bill To 

Towne Park CDD 
3020 S Florida Ave 
Lakeland, FL 33803 

Quantity Description 

P.O. No. 

1 Irrigation Repair above Monthly Maintenance for March 2018 

Parts and Labor: 
-(l) Solenoid 

Service Completed: 3/19/18 

Thank you for your business. 

Phone# Fax# 

863-668-0494 863-668-0495 

Web Site 

www.floralawn.com 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

3/26/20 J 8 79886 

Terms Project 

Due on i·eceipt 

Rate Amount 

189.30 189.30 

Total $ J 89.30 

Balance Due $189.30 



Towne Park Community Development District 

Date of Meeting: March 21, 2018 

Board Members: Attendance Fee 

1. Rennie Heath X $200 

2. Scott Shapiro X (p) $0 

3. Brian Walsh X $200 

4. Joel Adams X $200 

5. Jeffrey Shenefield X $200 

Approved For Payment: 

~c~ 
Date'¥

6/}:8 



TOWNE PARK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Payment Authorization #75 - Revised 
4/25/2018 

Item Payee Invoice Number General 
No. Fund 

1 Fishkind & Associates, Inc. 
OM Fee and Reimbursables- 2018.04 22546 $ 2,494.62 

2 Supervisors Fees 
Brian Walsh 04.12.2018 $ 200.00 
Joel Adams 04.12.2018 $ 200.00 
Jeffrey Shenefield 04.12.2018 $ 200.00 

TOTAL $ 3,094.62 

Chairperson 



Fishkind & Associates, Inc. 
12051 Corporate Blvd. 

Orlando, FL 32817 

Towne Park OM 
c/o Fishkind & Associates, Inc. 
12051 Corporate Blvd. 
Orlando, FL 32817 

File: TowneParkDM 

Services: 

FISHKIND 
& ASSOCIATES 

Invoice 
Invoice#: 22546 

4/13/2018 

Towne Park COL: 

Amount 
1-----------------------------1------.... 
District Management Fee: April 2018 W.,L os <--~Do{)~~' -u L..-. 2,083.33 
Website Fee \ L\Cf~ \\ 75.00 
UPS £~2.-0\ 15.8·1 
Conference Calls 4H) \ 8.24 
Postage 4-z -0\ 24.24 
Copies ~ 

41
_ o\ 288.00 

Please include the invoice 
number on your remittance 

and submit to: 
Fishkind & Associates, Inc. 

12051 Corporate Blvd. 
Orlando, FL 32817 
Ph: 407-382-3256 
Fax: 407-382-3254 
www.fishkind.com 

Balance Due $2,494.62 

RECEIVED APR 1 3 2018 



UPS No: 1Z1Y9R280396994166 Shipper Receiver 
Pickup Date 03(02/2018 FISH KIND & ASSOCIATES U.-S. BANK, N.A.-CDD 
Service Level Commercial Ground "1205"1 CORPORATE.BLVD . EP-MN-01 LB 
Weight 1 lb ORLANDO 1200 ENERGY PARK DRIVE 
Zone 006 FL 328"17 SAINT PAUL 
Payer Shipper MN 55"108 

AMANDA LANE LOCKBOX SERVICES-"12-

Bill Reference: ClearCav,HMii,Towne,WGV 
ClearCay,HMii,Towne,WGV b 1 count 

-,.. 

!Freight 
. . Fuel Surcharge 

Total 

SubTotal 

<:. v· 

11.71 9.37 
0.76 0.61 

12.47 9.981. 

12.47 9.~ 

/ 
;J.~D 



Invoice No 

Invoice Date 

Account No 

Account 

Invoice Detail 

1803015930 

03/07/2018 

W203899987/1 Y9R28 

FISHKIND &ASSOCIATES 

UPS No: 1Z1Y9R280390999672 Shipper 
Pickup Date 02/23/2018 FISHKIND & ASSOCIATES 
Service Level Commercial Ground 12051 CORPORATE BLVD 

Weight 1 lb ORLANDO 
Zone 

Payer 

006 

Shipper 

FL32817 

AMANDA LANE 

Bill Reference: HMii, ParkerRd, TownePk 
HMii, ParkerRd, TownePk 

Receiver 
U.S. BANK, N.A.-CDD 

EP-MN-01LB 
1200 ENERGY PARK DRIVE 

SAINT PAUL 
MN 55108 

LOCKBOX SERVICES-12-

1 count 
----------

Billing 

Freight 

-~~~ ~v~iftfS~~? ~ JT:l\if.)fJQ tf:~';·11 'r~J ;·""\~~~ ... ~k:f'.!.o.,.::::~~.-::: ... v· ... : u~~ 
~L.H LX· o~ c_,...._,_ 
"-0" c. ·d ~'"{ ~-: ~ .':) 

List Discoun 

Price Pric• 

11.71 9.3 

Fuel Surcharge 0.76 0.6 

Total 12.47 9.91 

Sub Total 12.47 9.9~ 

j~~ 



UPS No: 1Z1Y9R280398893084 . Shipper Receiver I Freight i i .7i . 9.37 

Pickup Date 02/i6/20i 8 FISHKIND & ASSOCIATES U.S. BANK, N.A.-CDD Fuel Surcharge . 0.76 0.61 

Service Level · Commercial Gr'oun·d 1205i CORPORATE BLVD EP-MN-OiLB 
Weight i lb ORLANDO i200 ENERGY PARK DRIVE 
Zone 006 FL 328i7 SAINT PAUL 
Payer Shipper MN 55i08 

AMANDA LANE LOCKBOX SERVICES-i2-

Bill Reference: HMii, TOWJl~--- ___ Total i2.47 9.98 

HMii, Towne 1 count Sub Total 12.47 9.98 
I 

4 

CF Page 4 of? 



UPS No: 1Z1Y9R280394231546 Shipper Receiver 

Pickup Date 03/09/2018 FISHKIND & ASSOCIATES U.S. BANK, N.A.-CDD 
Service Level . Commercial Ground 12051 CORPORATE BLVD EP-MN-01LB 

'.\NEtlght .......•... J .. lb ..... ··· ·---······ ··· . .Q.F:!r;j.NDO- . · .. . . .. . . . ......... :~-~ ;12oci ENERGY PARK DRIVE 
-Zone . - 006 . i=t.:'32817 SAINT PAUL .. ···- · . . 

Payer Shipper.. . ,. -. :·- :· .-·,: ·- MN 55108 

AMANDA LANE LOCKBOX SERVICES-12-

Bill Reference: HMii, Towne 
HMii, Towne 1 count 

Freight 
Fuel Surcharge 

:·.;.· 

Total 

Sub Total 

11.71 
0.76 

12.47 

12.47 

9.37 
0.61 

9.98 

7 
t-j;.1q 



···--- .. - ... __ , -- ... .. 

BILLING REF# 1 BILLING REF# 2 \BILLING REF# 3 v ~ 

BILLING REF# 4 

CONF. NO COST CENTER CONF. DATE CONF. TITLE I NAME I ANI TIME SERVICE ACCESS TYPE PERSONS UNITS RATE CHARGE TAX CALL TOTAL 

1977510 
In r. kf. ... l ~· ... ~':. ;:: 2/01/2018 18504252311 9:23AM· 10:29AM GLOBALMEET® AUDIO OLL FREE 1 66 0.09/MIN 5.94 -51 

iUU'"~tUn ~ KAV- 02/01/2018 18132049082 9:30AM· 10:29AM GLOBALMEET® AUDIO OLL FREE 1 59 0.09/MIN 5.31 ·35 4.11 

1977510 I \.hi\)-'\ 02/08/2018 4073823256 8:57AM· 9:23AM GLOBALMEET® AUDIO OLL FREE 1 26 0.09/MIN 2.34 p.6o 

fJ \" IJ_..,..\-- 02/08/2018 18633243698 9:01AM· 9:22AM GLOBALMEET® AUDIO OLL FREE 1 21 0.09/MIN 1.89 p.4s .31 

1977510 
l~r.• 

P2/08/2018 18633243698 9:27AM· 9:46AM GLOBALMEET® AUDIO OLL FREE 1 19 0.09/MIN 1.71 P·43 
.. , n...-v'• 

VU\'11()' '.VU ~ ~. ' . ·- 1'\ . P2/08/2018 18636620018 9:27AM· 9:46AM GLOBALMEET® AUDIO OLL FREE 1 19 0.09/MIN 1.71 P·43 ~.28 

1977510 
~~ 

P2/D8/2018 18633243698 10:57AM ·11:16AM GLOBALMEET® AUDIO OLL FREE 1 19 0.09/MIN 1.71 P·43 

~ 

- .... r-;;r..,.c:;lr'U"'1.-...,.I"._ --·----, --- ---~·-- ,------, --- -
BILLING REF# 1 ~ILLING REF# 2 BILLING REF# 3 
BILLING REF# 4 l 
CONF. NO COST CENT,ER ) CONF. DATE CONF. TITLE I NAME I ANI TIME SERVICE ACCESS TYPE PERSONS UNITS RATE CHARGE TAX CALL TOTAL 

('~ l 
r()'~ . \ . 'J2/08/2018 14073752698 10:58AM ·11:17AM GLOBALMEET® AUDIO OLL FREE 1 19 0.09/MIN 1.71 0·43 

0~"'-- C'7 'II p2/08/2018 18132503535 11:02AM ·11:17AM GLOBALMEET® AUDIO OLL FREE 1 15 0.09/MIN 1.35 P·35 

;\(~~(::::,:> P2/D8/2018 4073823256 11:06AM ·11:12AM GLOBALMEET® AUDIO OLL FREE 1 6 0.09/MIN 0.54 p.14 

.... P2/DB/2o18 4073823256 11:13AM ·11:27AM GLOBALMEET® AUDIO OLL FREE 1 14 0.09/MIN 1.26 p.32 r:J.24 

1977510 
~-~ 'Q > 

p2/08/2018 4073823256 11:25AM ·11:28AM GLOBALMEET® AUDIO OLL FREE 1 3 0.09/MIN 0.27 .07 p.34 

1977510 nc.l:u. '"'"'\\""~ p2/08/2018 18136248808 !1:25AM ·11:46AM GLOBALMEET® AUDIO OLL FREE 1 21 0.09/MIN 1.89 -48 

cK."rt-r P2/os;zo18 4073823256. 11:26AM ·11:47AM GLOBALMEET® AUDIO OLL FREE 1 21 0.09/MIN 1.89 0.48 

,v ·x...· 02/08/2018 14073752698 11:28AM • 11:46AM GLOBALMEET® AUDIO OLL FREE 1 18 0.09/MIN 1.62 0.41 6.77 

1977510 
~r--. 

02/21/2018 18633243698 10:28AM • 11:04AM GLOBALMEET® AUDIO OLL FREE 1 36 0.09/MIN 3.24 0.82 

tx_"'\ r'\ .. P2/21/2018 18636620018 10:30AM ·11:04AM GLOBALMEET® AUDIO 
r<""\ 

OLL FREE 1 34 0.09/MIN 3.06 p.78 

.\'-J ,...1-;Qv p2/21/2018 18132541763 1 0:44AM • 11 :04AM GLOBALMEET® AUDIO OLL FREE 1 20 0.09/MIN 1.80 p.46 

""P '-.-) P2/21/2018 8632871197 10:44AM ·11:04AM GLOBALMEET® AUDIO OLL FREE 1 20 0.09/MIN 1.80 p.46 2.42 

1977510 \ \ ~. ,,.,.i\,- P2/26/2018 14078489712 3:32PM· 3:48PM GLOBALMEET® AUDIO OLL FREE 1 16 0.09/MIN 1.44 p.36 

n \'<~ ~ J- .L. P2/26/2018 4073823256 3:32PM· 3:48PM GLOBALMEET® AUDIO OLL FREE 1 16 0.09/MIN 1.44 p.36 ~.60 

P2/28/2D18 6:59PM I MEET PLUS ·MONTHLY 1 29.00/EACH 29.00 p.oo p9.00 

TOTAL PRE-TAX ToTAL USF/OTHER 
. 

TOTAL MODERATOR CHARGES USD$84.07 72.92 11.15 



pitney bowes lj.fj!p 

Account Summary Report 
Date Range: March 1, 2018 to March 31st, 2018 
Meter Group: All Meters 
Meter lWOO- 1376538 OLD at ORLANDO, Fl 
Meter 4WOO - 0347354 at ORLANDO, FL 

Meter Details 

. ORLANDO, FL 

ORLANDO, FL i1WOO -1376536 OLD i 1376536 

Account Summary 
. I Sub Account Pieces . J 

29 

Grand Total 

Total Charged : j 
$24.240: 



Copy Count 

Account: TQWY:JLf?OXh. 
Amount of Copies: l 9 d 0 
Total$: J 1/6 .oV 

Month:March 



Towne Park Community Development District 

Date of Meeting: April 12, 2018 

Board Members: Attendance Fee 

1. Rennie Heath $0 

2. Scott Shapiro $0 

3. Brian Walsh X $200 

4. Joel Adams X $200 

5. Jeffrey Shenefield X $200 

$600 

Approved For Payment: 

Date 1 I 

('' \ 
i\ )'').\~ 

c~ t- I)'_.( H <.\'; · \'·)~ (·, 1 

'v ('l j·j 





Towne Park 
Community Development District 

Monthly Financials 



Current Assets 

General Checking Account 

Assessments Receivable 

Deposits 

Debt Service Reserve Bond 

Revenue Bond 

Prepayment Bond 

Acquisition/Construction Bond 

Total Current Assets 

Investments 

Amount Available in Debt Service Funds 

Amount To Be Provided 

Total Investments 

Total Assets 

Current Liabilities 

Accounts Payable 

Deferred Revenue 

Total Current Liabilities 

Long Term Liabilities 

Revenue Bonds Payable- Long-Term 

Total Long Term Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Net Assets 

Current Year Net Assets, Unrestricted 

Net Assets - General Government 

Current Year Net Assets- General Government 

Net Assets, Unrestricted 

Current Year Net Assets, Unrestricted 

Net Assets, Unrestricted 

Current Year Net Assets, Unrestricted 

Total Net Assets 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets 

Towne Park CDD 
Statement of Financial Position 

As of 3/31/2018 

General Fund 

Assets 

$888.67 

53,949.20 

2,700.00 

$57,537.87 

$0.00 

$57,537.87 

Debt Service 
Funds 

$210,137.50 

17,309.41 

206,690.75 

$434,137.66 

$0.00 

$434,137.66 

Liabilities and Net Assets 

$2,230.83 

53,949.20 

$56,180.03 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$56,180.03 $0.00 

{4,760.00) 

$4,088.57 

2,029.27 

$257,385.71 

176,751.95 

$1,357.84 $434,137.66 

$57,537.87 $434,137.66 

Capital Projects 
Fund 

$3,422.78 

$3,422.78 

$0.00 

$3,422.78 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$3,419.68 

3.10 

$3,422.78 

$3,422.78 

Long Term 
Debt Group 

$0.00 

$434,137.66 

2,420,862.34 

$2,855,000.00 

$2,855,000.00 

$0.00 

$2,855,000.00 

$2,855,000.00 

$2,855,000.00 

$0.00 

$2,855,000.00 

Total 

$888.67 

53,949.20 

2,700.00 

210,137.50 

17,309.41 

206,690.75 

3,422.78 

$495,098.31 

$434,137.66 

2,420,862.34 

$2,855,000.00 

$3,350,098.31 

$2,230.83 

53,949.20 

$56,180.03 

$2,855,000.00 

$2,855,000.00 

$2,911 '1 80.03 

0.00 

(4,760.00) 

$4,088.57 

2,029.27 

257,385.71 

176,751.95 

3,419.68 

3.10 

$438,918.28 

$3,350,098.31 



Towne Park CDD 
Statement of Activities 

As of 3/31/2018 

General Fund Debt Service Capital Projects Long Term Total 
Funds Fund Debt Group 

Revenues 

Off-Roll Assessments $56,146.28 $56,146.28 

Inter-Fund Transfers In (4,760.00) (4,760.00) 

Off-Roll Assessments $364,319.99 364,319.99 

Inter-Fund Transfers In $4,760.00 4,760.00 

Total Revenues $51,386.28 $364,319.99 $4,760.00 $0.00 $420,466.27 

Expenses 

Supervisor Fees $1,400.00 $1,400.00 

D&O Insurance 2,356.00 2,356.00 

Trustee Services 2,788.03 2,788.03 

Management 12,499.98 12,499.98 

Dissemination Agent 4,000.00 4,000.00 

District Counsel 1,875.96 1,875.96 

Audit 4,000.00 4,000.00 

Postage & Shipping 89.89 89.89 

Copies 61.20 61.20 

Legal Advertising 783.97 783.97 

Web Site Maintenance 450.00 450.00 

Dues, Licenses, and Fees 175.00 175.00 

Water 9,477.21 9,477.21 

General Insurance 2,946.00 2,946.00 

Landscaping Maintenance & Material 11,215.12 11,215.12 

Principal Payments Bond $105,000.00 105,000.00 

Interest Payments Bond 82,846.88 82,846.88 

Engineering $4,760.00 4,760.00 

Total Expenses $54,118.36 $187,846.88 $4,760.00 $0.00 $246,725.24 

Other Revenues (Expenses} & Gains {Losses} 

Interest Income $1.35 $1.35 

Interest Income $278.84 278.84 

Interest Income $3.10 3.10 

Total Other Revenues (Expenses) & Gains (Losses) $1.35 $278.84 $3.10 $0.00 $283.29 

Change In Net Assets ($2, 730.73) $176,751.95 $3.10 $0.00 $174,024.32 

Net Assets At Beginning Of Year $4,088.57 $257,385.71 $3,419.68 $0.00 $264,893.96 

Net Assets At End Of Year $1,357.84 $434,137.66 $3,422.78 $0.00 $438,918.28 



Revenues 

Off-Roll Assessments 

Developer ContribiJllons 

Net Rovonuos 

Genoral & Administrative Ex(2enses 

Supervisor Foes 

0&0 Insurance 

Trustee Services 

Management 

Engineering 

Dissemination Agent 

Distric1 Counsel 

Audit 

Travel and Per Diem 

Telephone 

Postage & Shipping 

Copies 

Legal Advertising 

Bank Fees 

Miscellaneous 

Web Site Maintenance 

Dues, Licenses, and Fees 

Water 

Aquatic Contract 

General Insurance 

Property & Casualty 

Clubhouse & Pool Maintenance 

Landscaping Maintenance & Material 

Streetlights 

Towne Park COD 
Budget to Actual 

For the Month Ending 03/31/2018 

Year To Dato 

Actual Budget 

$56,146.28 $0.00 

0.00 62 .500.00 

$56,146.28 $82,500.00 

$1 ,400.00 $2,000.00 

2,356.00 1,250.00 

2,786.03 2 ,000.00 

12,499.98 12,500.00 

0.00 5 ,000.00 

4,000.00 0.00 

1 ,875.96 12,500.00 

4,000.00 2,500.00 

0.00 250.00 

0.00 100.00 

69.89 75.00 

61.20 750.00 

763.97 2,500.00 

0.00 125.00 

0.00 4,125.00 

450.00 450.00 

175.00 125.00 

9,477.21 0.00 

0.00 5,000.00 

2.946.00 1,250.00 

0.00 2,500.00 

0.00 5,000.00 

11,215.12 20,000.00 

0.00 2,500.00 

Total Gonoral & Administrative Exponsos $54,11 8.36 $82,500.00 

Total Expanses i54,11 8.36 182,500.00 

Income (Loss) from Operations $2,027.92 $0.00 

Other Income !Exponsol 

Interest Income $1 35 so.oo 
Total Othor lncomo (Expense) $1.35 $0.00 

Net Income {Loss) $2,029.27 $0.00 

Variance 

$56,1'16.28 

(82,500.00) 

$(26,353. 72} 

$(600.00) 

1,106.00 

788.03 

(0.02) 

(5,000.00) 

4,000.00 

(1 0,624 .04) 

1,500.00 

(250.00) 

(100.00) 

14.89 

(686.80) 

(1,716.03) 

(125.00) 

(4,125.00) 

0 .00 

50.00 

9,477.21 

(5,000.00) 

1,696.00 

(2.500.00) 

(5,000.00) 

(8.784.88) 

(2,500.00) 

$(28,381.64) 

1(28,381.641 

$2,027.92 

$1 .35 

$1.35 

$2,029.27 

FY 2018 
Adopted Budget 

$0.00 

165,000.00 

$165,000.00 

$4,000.00 

2,500.00 

4,000.00 

25,000.00 

10,000.00 

0.00 

25,000.00 

5,000.00 

500.00 

200.00 

150.00 

1,500.00 

5,000.00 

250.00 

6,250.00 

900.00 

250.00 

0.00 

10,000.00 

2.500.00 

5,000.00 

10,000.00 

40,000.00 

5,000.00 

s 165,000.00 

~ 165,000.00 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 


